Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

42 A

I

wE

A B 85 i 3R it wE

BENIET I S AR

|

1.

A

GENERAL

The Company is a listed public limited company incorporated in
the Hong Kong Special Administrative Region (“Hong Kong”). Its
ultimate holding company is Allied Group Limited (“AGL"), a listed
public limited company which is also incorporated in Hong Kong.

The address of the registered office and principal place of business
of the Company is 22/F Allied Kajima Building, 138 Gloucester
Road, Wanchai, Hong Kong.

The consolidated financial statements are presented in Hong
Kong dollars which is the same as the functional currency of the
Company.

The Company acts as an investment holding company. The
principal activities of its principal subsidiaries, associates and
jointly controlled entities are set out in notes 61, 62 and 63
respectively.

ArpLICATION OF NEw AND ReviseEb HoNG KoNG FINANCIAL
RePORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN
PRESENTATION

(i) Application of new and revised Hong Kong Financial
Reporting Standards
In the current year, the Group has applied, for the first time,
a number of new standards, amendments and interpretations
(“new HKFRSs”) issued by the Hong Kong Institute of
Certified Public Accountants (“HKICPA”), which are either
effective for accounting periods beginning on or after 1st
December, 2005 or 1st January, 2006. The adoption of these
new HKFRSs has had no material effect on how the results
and financial position for the current or prior accounting
periods have been prepared and presented. Accordingly, no
prior period adjustment has been required.

(i) Changes in presentation — Hong Kong Accounting Standard
1 “Presentation of Financial Statements”
In the current year, the amounts due from associates
previously included in “interests in associates” of
HK$64,582,000, loans and receivables of HK$78,000,000
and accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments of
HK$245,000,000 are presented as separate line items in the
consolidated balance sheet. Also, certain comparative figures
have been reclassified and certain notes to the consolidated
financial statements have been merged, split or expanded to
conform with current year’s presentation.
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2. ArppLicaTiON OF NEw AND Reviseb HonG Kong Financial 2. R
RePORTING STANDARDS (“HKFRSs”) AND CHANGES IN 23
PRESENTATION (CONT’D)

(iii) Potential impact arising on the new accounting standards (i) WRERZHSATEUEE 2 BELE
not yet effective
The Group has not early applied the following new standards, ASSR A AR LR N 51 AR A o R AR
amendment or interpretations that have been issued but are BT A B T 2 SETS AT IR OB YE R - AERT
not yet effective and are relevant to the operations of the B RE o AL RIS ([ H g ) T2 S5
Group. The Directors of the Company (“Directors”) anticipate HERI - BT sl RS N & AR I 2 A
that the application of these standards, amendment or T BB R Ll M K S

interpretations will have no material impact on the results
and the financial position of the Group.

HKAS 1 (Amendment) ~ Capital Disclosures' GRS 1R (BT EhBE

HKFRS 7 Financial Instruments: Disclosures' BB R SRS 7 5% SRIH : HF

HKFRS 8 Operating Segments’ BRI PR R 8 5 e

HK(IFRIC)-Int 9 Reassessment of Embedded Derivatives’ il (BURRRATS Ut ) HE TR B
AR 95

HK(FRIC)-Int 10 Interim Financial Reporting and Impairment’ itk (BUPRRAT s ) P F R R B
AR 1092

HK(IFRIO-Int 11 HKFRS 2: Group and Treasury Share Transactions’ il (BURRRATS et ) BRI 298
R SRR RE

! Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2007. VRSB ELAE - H B R PR R 2 A ] B AR AR

* Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st January, 2009. PR CERIAFE— ] — B G I AR

? Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st June, 2006. PR TEENAESN A 2 ARG 2 REMAA R -

* Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st November, 2006. PR ERNAE T A — B IG  REIRAT

* Effective for annual periods beginning on or after 1st March, 2007. SR EELAE= ] — H 8 2 BB A 2 AR A R -
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING PoLicIEs

Basis of preparation

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared in
accordance with Hong Kong Financial Reporting Standards issued
by the Hong Kong Institute of Certified Public Accountants. In
addition, the consolidated financial statements include applicable
disclosures required by the Rules Governing the Listing of
Securities (“Listing Rules”) on The Stock Exchange of Hong Kong
Limited (“Stock Exchange”) and by the Hong Kong Companies
Ordinance.

The consolidated financial statements have been prepared on the
historical cost basis, except for certain properties and financial
instruments, which are measured at fair value, as explained in the
accounting policies set out below.

Basis of consolidation

The consolidated financial statements incorporate the financial
statements of the Company and entities controlled by the Company
(its subsidiaries). Control is achieved where the Company has
the power to govern the financial and operating policies of an
entity so as to obtain benefits from its activities. The results of
subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the year are included
in the consolidated income statement from the effective date of
acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal, as appropriate.

The results of subsidiaries acquired or disposed of during the
year are included in the consolidated income statement from the
effective date of acquisition or up to the effective date of disposal,
as appropriate.

Where necessary, adjustments are made to the financial statements
of subsidiaries to bring their accounting policies into line with
those used by other members of the Group.

All intra-group transactions, balances, income and expenses are
eliminated on consolidation.

Minority interests in the net assets of consolidated subsidiaries are
presented separately from the Group’s equity therein. Minority
interests consist of the amount of those interests at the date of the
original business combination (see below) and the minority’s share
of changes in equity since the date of the combination. Losses
applicable to the minority in excess of the minority’s interest in the
subsidiary’s equity are allocated against the interests of the Group
except to the extent that the minority has a binding obligation and
is able to make an additional investment to cover the losses.
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Business combinations

The acquisition of subsidiaries including those under common
control, are accounted for using the purchase method. The cost
of the acquisition is measured at the aggregate of the fair values,
at the date of exchange, of assets given, liabilities incurred or
assumed, and equity instruments issued by the Group in exchange
for control of the acquiree, plus any costs directly attributable
to the business combination. The acquiree’s identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities that meet the conditions
for recognition under HKFRS 3 “Business Combination” are
recognised at their fair values at the acquisition date.

Goodwill arising on acquisition is recognised as an asset and
initially measured at cost, being the excess of the cost of the
business combination over the Group’s interest in the net fair
value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities
recognised. If, after reassessment, the Group’s interest in the
net fair value of the acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities exceeds the cost of the business combination,
the excess is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

The interest of minority shareholders in the acquiree is initially
measured at the minority’s proportion of the fair value of the assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities recognised.

When a subsidiary is acquired through more than one exchange
transaction, the cost of acquisition is the aggregate cost of the
individual transactions, with the cost of each individual transaction
determined at the date of each exchange transaction. Each
transaction is treated separately to determine the goodwill on that
transaction, using cost and fair value information at the date of
each exchange transaction.

On acquisition of an additional interest in a subsidiary, the excess
of the carrying values of the underlying assets and liabilities
attributable to the additional interest over the consideration paid
is recognised as a discount on acquisition in the consolidated
income statement. Goodwill is recognised as a non-current asset
in the consolidated balance sheet for the amount of consideration
paid over the carrying values of the underlying assets and liabilities
attributable to the additional interests acquired.

Investments in subsidiaries

Investments in subsidiaries are included in the Company’s balance
sheet at cost less impairment. The results of subsidiaries are
accounted for by the Company on the basis of dividend received or
receivable.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Interests in associates

An associate is an entity over which the Group has significant
influence and that is neither a subsidiary nor an interest in a joint
venture. Significant influence is the power to participate in the
financial and operating policy decisions of the investee but is not
control or joint control over those policies.

The results and assets and liabilities of associates are incorporated
in these consolidated financial statements using the equity method
of accounting less any identified impairment loss. Under the equity
method, investments in associates are carried in the consolidated
balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition changes in
the Group’s share of the profit or loss and of changes in equity
of the associate, less any identified impairment loss. When the
Group’s share of losses of an associate equal or exceeds the
Group’s interest in that associate (which includes any long-term
interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net investment
in the associate), the Group discontinues recognising its share of
further losses.

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the associate recognised at the date of acquisition
is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included within the
carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for impairment
as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after reassessment, is
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where a group entity transacts with an associate of the Group,
profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the Group’s
interest in the relevant associate.

Interests in jointly controlled entities
A joint venture is a contractual arrangement whereby the Group
and other parties undertake an economic activity that is subject
to joint control, that is when the strategic financial and operating
policy decisions relating to the activities require the unanimous
consent of the parties sharing control.

Joint venture arrangements that involve the establishment of a
separate entity in which each venturer has an interest are referred
to as jointly controlled entities. The Group reports its interests in
jointly controlled entities using the equity method of accounting
less any identified impairment loss. Under the equity method,
investments in jointly controlled entities are carried in the
consolidated balance sheet at cost as adjusted for post-acquisition
changes in the Group’s share of the profit or loss and of changes
in equity of the jointly controlled entity, less any impairment in
the value of individual investments. When the Group’s share of
losses of jointly controlled entities equal or exceeds the Group’s
interest in that jointly controlled entity (which includes any long-
term interests that, in substance, form part of the Group’s net
investment in the jointly controlled entity), the Group discontinues
recognising its share of further losses.
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Interests in jointly controlled entities (Cont'd)

Any excess of the cost of acquisition over the Group’s share of the
net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent
liabilities of the jointly controlled entity recognised at the date of
acquisition is recognised as goodwill. The goodwill is included
within the carrying amount of the investment and is assessed for
impairment as part of the investment. Any excess of the Group’s
share of the net fair value of the identifiable assets, liabilities
and contingent liabilities over the cost of acquisition, after
reassessment, is recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Where the Group transacts with its jointly controlled entities,
unrealised profits and losses are eliminated to the extent of the
Group's interest in the joint venture.

Goodwill and discount on acquisition

Goodwill

Goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary, an associate or a
jointly controlled entity for which the agreement date is on or after
1st January, 2005 represents the excess of the cost of acquisition
over the Group’s interest in the fair value of the identifiable assets,
liabilities and contingent liabilities of the relevant subsidiary,
associate or jointly controlled entity at the date of acquisition. Such
goodwill is carried at cost less any accumulated impairment losses.

Capitalised goodwill arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary is
presented separately in the balance sheet. Capitalised goodwill
arising on an acquisition of an associate or a jointly controlled
entity is included in the cost of the investment of the relevant
associate or jointly controlled entity.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Goodwill and discount on acquisition (Cont'd)

Impairment testing on capitalised goodwill

For the purposes of impairment testing, goodwill arising from an
acquisition is allocated to each of the relevant cash-generating
units, or groups of cash-generating units, that are expected to
benefit from the synergies of the acquisition. A cash-generating
unit to which goodwill has been allocated is tested for impairment
annually, and whenever there is an indication that the unit may be
impaired. For goodwill arising on an acquisition in a financial year,
the cash-generating unit to which goodwill has been allocated is
tested for impairment before the end of that financial year. When
the recoverable amount of the cash-generating unit is less than the
carrying amount of the unit, the impairment loss is allocated to
reduce the carrying amount of any goodwill allocated to the unit
first, and then to the other assets of the unit pro rata on the basis
of the carrying amount of each asset in the unit. Any impairment
loss for goodwill is recognised directly in the income statement. An
impairment loss for goodwill is not reversed in subsequent periods.

On subsequent disposal of a subsidiary, an associate or a jointly
controlled entity, the attributable amount of goodwill capitalised
is included in the determination of the amount of profit or loss on
disposal.

Excess of an acquirer’s interest in the net fair value of an acquiree’s
identifiable assets, liabilities and contingent liabilities over cost
(“discount on acquisitions”)

A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of a subsidiary,
an associate or a jointly controlled entity for which an agreement
date is on or after Tst January, 2005 represents the excess of the
net fair value of an acquiree’s identifiable assets, liabilities and
contingent liabilities over the cost of the business combination.
Discount on acquisition is recognised immediately in profit or
loss. A discount on acquisition arising on an acquisition of an
associate or a jointly controlled entity is included as income in the
determination of the investor’s share of results of the associate or
jointly controlled entity in the period in which the investment is
acquired.

Revenue recognition
Revenue is measured at the fair value of consideration received
and receivables in the normal course of business.

When properties are developed for sale, income is recognised on
the execution of a binding sales agreement or when the relevant
building occupation permit is issued by the building authority,
whichever is the later. Payments received from purchasers prior to
this stage are recorded as deposits received, which are shown as a
current liability. When the consideration is in the form of cash or
cash equivalents, and the receipt of the consideration is deferred,
the fair value of the consideration is determined by discounting all
future receipts using an imputed rate of interest.

Rental income from properties under operating leases, including
rentals invoiced in advance, is recognised on a straight-line basis
over the terms of the relevant leases.
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Revenue recognition (Cont'd)

Revenue for the provision of services, including medical services,
nursing agency, physiotherapy and dental services and elderly care
services is recognised upon the provision of relevant services or
on a time proportion basis over the terms of the service contracts,
as further explained in the accounting policy of “Fixed-fee
Contracts”.

Revenue for the sale of goods is recognised when the significant
risks and rewards of ownership have been transferred to the buyer,
provided that the Group maintains neither managerial involvement
to the degree usually associated with ownership, nor effective
control over the goods sold.

Revenue from hotel operations is recognised when services are
provided.

Interest income from a financial asset is accrued on a time basis, by
reference to the principal outstanding and at the effective interest
rate applicable, which is the rate that exactly discounts estimated
future cash receipts through the expected life of the financial asset
to that asset’s net carrying amount.

Dividend income from investments is recognised when the
shareholder’s right to receive payment has been established.

Commission income is recognised as income on trade date basis.

Underwriting commission, sub-underwriting income, placing
commission and sub-placing commission are recognised as
income in accordance with the terms and conditions of the
relevant agreement or deal mandate when relevant significant act
has been completed.

Fees for management and advisory of funds are recognised when
the related services are rendered.

Realised profits or losses from financial assets at fair value through
profit or loss and derivative contracts are recognised on a trade
date basis whilst the unrealised profits or losses are recognised
from valuation at the balance sheet date.

Profits and losses on trading in foreign currencies include realised
and unrealised gains less losses; charges less premium arising
from position squaring; and valuation at the balance sheet date of
foreign currency positions on hand.

Fixed-fee contracts

Fee received or receivable under the fixed-fee contracts are
recognised on a time proportion basis over the terms of the fixed-
fee contracts. Expenses incurred in connection with the fixed-fee
contracts are charged to the consolidated income statement as
incurred.

At each balance sheet date, tests are performed to ensure the
adequacy of the contract liabilities under the fixed-fee contracts. In
performing these tests, current best estimates of future contractual
cash flows under the fixed-fee contracts are used. Any deficiency
is immediately charged to profit or loss by establishing a provision
for losses.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Leasing

Leases are classified as finance leases whenever the terms of the
lease transfer substantially all the risks and rewards of ownership to
the lessee. All other leases are classified as operating leases.

The Croup as lessor

Amounts due from lessees under finance leases are recorded as
receivables at the amount of the Group’s net investment in the
leases. Finance lease income is allocated to accounting periods so
as to reflect a constant periodic rate of return on the Group’s net
investment outstanding in respect of the leases.

Rental income from operating leases is recognised on a straight-
line basis over the term of the relevant lease.

The Group as lessee

Assets held under finance leases are recognised as assets of
the Group at their fair value at the inception of the lease or, if
lower, at the present value of the minimum lease payments.
The corresponding liability to the lessor is included in the
balance sheet as a finance lease obligation. Lease payments
are apportioned between finance charges and reduction of the
lease obligation so as to achieve a constant rate of interest on the
remaining balance of the liability. Finance charges are charged
directly to profit or loss, unless they are directly attributable to
qualifying assets, in which case they are capitalised in accordance
with the Group’s general policy on borrowing costs (see below).

Rentals payable under operating leases are charged to profit or loss
on a straight-line basis over the term of the relevant lease. Benefits
received and receivable as an incentive to enter into an operating
lease are also spread on a straight-line basis over the lease term.

Foreign currencies

The individual financial statements of each group entity are
presented in the currency of the primary economic environment in
which the entity operates (its functional currency). For the purpose
of the consolidated financial statements, the results and financial
position of each entity are expressed in Hong Kong dollars, which
is the functional currency of the Company, and the presentation
currency for the consolidated financial statements.

In preparing the financial statements of each group individual
entity, transactions in currencies other than the entity’s functional
currency (foreign currencies) are recorded in the respective
functional currency (i.e. the currency of the primary economic
environment in which the entity operates) at the rates of exchange
prevailing on the dates of the transactions. At each balance sheet
date, monetary items denominated in foreign currencies are
retranslated at the rates prevailing on the balance sheet date.
Non-monetary items carried at fair value that are denominated in
foreign currencies are retranslated at the rates prevailing on the
date when the fair value was determined. Non-monetary items that
are measured in terms of historical cost in a foreign currency are
not retranslated.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Foreign currencies (Cont'd)

Exchange differences arising on the settlement of monetary
items and on the retranslation of monetary items are included
in profit or loss for the period. Exchange differences arising on
the retranslation of non-monetary items carried at fair value are
included in profit or loss for the period except for differences
arising on the retranslation of non-monetary items in respect of
which gains and losses are recognised directly in equity. For such
non-monetary items, any exchange component of that gain or loss
is also recognised directly in equity.

For the purpose of presenting consolidated financial statements,
the assets and liabilities of the Group’s foreign operations
(including comparatives) are presented in Hong Kong dollars
using exchange rates prevailing on the balance sheet date. Income
and expense items (including comparatives) are translated at
the average exchange rates for the period, unless exchange rates
fluctuated significantly during that period, in which case the
exchange rates at the dates of the transactions are used. Exchange
differences arising, if any, are classified as equity and transferred
to the Group’s translation reserve. Such translation differences
are recognised in profit or loss in the period in which the foreign
operation is disposed of.

Goodwill and fair value adjustments arising on the acquisition of a
foreign operation are treated as assets and liabilities of the foreign
operation and translated at the rate of exchange prevailing at the
balance sheet date. Exchange differences arising are recognised in
the translation reserve.

Borrowing costs

Borrowing costs directly attributable to the acquisition,
construction or production of qualifying assets, which are assets
that necessarily take a substantial period of time to get ready for
their intended use or sale, are added to the cost of those assets
until such times as the assets are substantially ready for their
intended use or sale. Investment income earned on the temporary
investment of specific borrowings pending their expenditure on
qualifying assets is deducted from the borrowing costs eligible for
capitalisation.

All other borrowing costs are recognised in profit or loss in the
period in which they are incurred.

Employee benefits

Employee entitlements to annual leave are recognised when they
accrue to employees. A provision is made for the estimated liability
for annual leave as a result of services rendered by employees up
to the balance sheet date.

The contributions payable to the Group’s retirement benefit
schemes and the mandatory provident fund scheme are charged to
the consolidated income statement as an expense when employees
have rendered service entitling them to the contribution.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Taxation
Taxation represents the sum of the tax currently payable and
deferred tax.

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year.
Taxable profit differs from profit as reported in the consolidated
income statement because it excludes items of income or expense
that are taxable or deductible in other years, and it further excludes
income statement items that are never taxable or deductible. The
Group’s liability for current tax is calculated using tax rates that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the balance sheet
date.

Deferred tax is recognised on differences between the carrying
amounts of assets and liabilities in the financial statements and the
corresponding tax bases used in the computation of taxable profit,
and is accounted for using the balance sheet liability method.
Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences and deferred tax assets are recognised to
the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available
against which deductible temporary differences can be utilised.
Such assets and liabilities are not recognised if the temporary
differences arise from goodwill or from the initial recognition
(other than in a business combination) of other assets and liabilities
in a transaction that affects neither the taxable profit nor the
accounting profit.

Deferred tax liabilities are recognised for taxable temporary
differences arising on investments in subsidiaries and interests
in associates and jointly controlled entities, except where the
Group as a parent or a venturer is able to control the reversal of
the temporary difference and it is probable that the temporary
difference will not reverse in the foreseeable future.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at each
balance sheet date and reduced to the extent that it is no longer
probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to allow all
or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax is calculated at the tax rates that are expected to
apply in the period when the liability is settled or the asset realised,
based on tax rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted
by the balance sheet date. Deferred tax is charged or credited in
the income statement, except when it relates to items charged or
credited directly to equity, in which case the deferred tax is also
dealt with in equity.

Investment properties

Investment property, which is property held to earn rentals and/or
for capital appreciation, is stated at its fair value at the balance
sheet date. Gains or losses arising from changes in the fair value of
investment property are included in profit or loss for the period in
which they arise.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Investment properties (Cont'd)

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when
the investment property is permanently withdrawn from use or
no future economic benefits are expected from its disposals. Any
gain or loss arising on derecognition of the asset (calculated as
the difference between the net disposal proceeds and the carrying
amount of the asset) is included in the consolidated income
statement in the year in which the item is derecognised.

Transfers to, or from, investment property are made in the
following circumstances:

- commencement of owner-occupation, for a transfer from
investment property to owner-occupied property;

—  end of owner-occupation, for a transfer from owner-occupied
property to investment property; and

- commencement of an operating lease to another party, for a
transfer from inventories to investment properties.

For a transfer from investment property carried at fair value to
owner-occupied property or inventories, the property’s deemed
cost for subsequent accounting shall be its fair value at the date
of change in use. For a transfer from owner-occupied property to
investment property, the entity shall treat any difference at that date
between the carrying amount of the property and its fair value in
the same way as a revaluation that any resulting decrease in the
carrying amount of the property is recognised in profit or loss to
the extent that an amount is included in revaluation surplus for that
property, the decrease is charged against that revaluation surplus,
and any resulting increase in the carrying amount to the extent that
the increase reverses a previous impairment loss for that property,
is recognised in profit or loss, any remaining part of the increase is
credited directly to equity in revaluation surplus. On subsequent
disposal of the investment property, the revaluation surplus
included in equity may be transferred to retained earnings. The
transfer from revaluation surplus to retained earnings is not made
through profit or loss. For a transfer from inventories to investment
property that will be carried at fair value, any difference between
the fair value of the property at that date and its previous carrying
amount shall be recognised in profit or loss.

Property, plant and equipment

Property, plant and equipment are stated at cost less depreciation
and accumulated impairment losses. Expenditure on major
inspections and overhauls of property, plant and equipment is
capitalised as a separate component of the relevant asset.

Depreciation is provided to write off the cost of items of property,
plant and equipment over their estimated useful lives, using the
straight-line method, at the following rates per annum :

Hotel property 2% or over the remaining term of the
lease or useful lives, whichever is
shorter

2% to 3% or over the remaining
terms of the leases or useful lives,
whichever is shorter

Leasehold land and buildings
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Property, plant and equipment (Cont'd)
Leasehold improvements 20%
Furniture, fixtures and equipment ~ 10% to 50%
Motor vehicles and vessels 16,% to 20%

The gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item
of property, plant and equipment is determined as the difference
between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset
and is recognised in profit or loss.

When the nature of the lessee property interest changes from
investment property to property, plant and equipments, the lessee
shall continue to account for the lease as a finance lease.

Prepaid land lease payments

The up-front prepayments made for the leasehold land and land
use rights are expensed in the income statement on a straight-line
basis over the period of the lease.

Intangible assets

On initial recognition, intangible assets acquired separately and
from business combinations are recognised at cost and at fair value
respectively.

Gains or losses arising from derecognition of an intangible asset
are measured at the difference between the net disposal proceeds
and the carrying amount of the asset and are recognised in the
income statement when the asset is derecognised.

Exchange participation rights and club debentures
They comprise :

- The eligibility right to trade through the Stock Exchange,
Hong Kong Futures Exchange Limited and other exchanges,
and

- The eligibility right to use the facilities of various clubs.

The exchange participation rights are considered by the
management of the Group as having an indefinite useful life
because they are expected to contribute to net cash flows
indefinitely. The management considers that the club debentures
do not have a finite useful life. They are carried at cost less any
impairment losses and are tested for impairment annually by
comparing their recoverable amount with their carrying amounts.
Useful lives are also examined on an annual basis and adjustments
where applicable are made on a prospective basis.

Computer software

Acquired computer software licenses are capitalised on the basis
of the costs incurred to acquire and bring into use the specific
software. These costs are amortised using the straight-line method
over their estimated useful lives (three to five years).
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Intangible assets (Cont'd)

Costs associated with developing or maintaining computer
software are recognised as an expense as incurred. Costs that
are directly associated with the production of identifiable and
unique software controlled by the Group, and that will probably
generate economic benefits exceeding costs beyond one year, are
recognised as intangible assets. Direct costs include the software
development employee costs and an appropriate portion of
relevant overheads.

Computer software development costs recognised as assets are
amortised from the dates when the software are available for use
using the straight-line method over their estimated useful lives (not
exceeding ten years).

Impairment of tangible and intangible assets excluding goodwill
and intangible assets with indefinite lives

At each balance sheet date, the Group reviews the carrying
amounts of its tangible and intangible assets to determine whether
there is any indication that those assets have suffered impairment
losses. If the recoverable amount of an asset is estimated to be
less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount of the asset
is reduced to its recoverable amount. An impairment loss is
recognised as an expense immediately.

Where an impairment loss subsequently reverses, the carrying
amount of the asset is increased to the revised estimate of its
recoverable amount, but so that the increased carrying amount
does not exceed the carrying amount that would have been
determined had no impairment loss been recognised for the asset
in prior years.

Financial instruments

Financial assets and financial liabilities are recognised in the
consolidated balance sheet when the Group becomes a party to
the contractual provisions of the instrument. Financial assets and
financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction
costs that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of
financial assets and financial liabilities (other than financial assets
and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are
added to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets
or financial liabilities, as appropriate, on initial recognition.
Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial
assets or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are
recognised immediately in profit or loss.

Financial assets

Financial assets are classified into one of four categories, being
financial assets at fair value through profit or loss, loans and
receivables, held-to-maturity investments and available-for-sale
financial assets. All regular way purchases or sales of financial
assets are recognised and derecognised on a trade date basis.
Regular way purchases or sales are purchases or sales of financial
assets that require delivery of assets within the time frame
established by regulation or convention in the marketplace.
The accounting policies adopted in respect of each category of
financial assets are set out below.
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss have two
subcategories, including financial assets held for trading and those
designated at fair value through profit or loss on initial recognition.

A financial asset other than a financial held for trading may be
designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition if:

- such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

—  the financial asset forms part of a group of financial
assets ot financial liabilities or both, which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (assets and liability) to be designated at a fair value
through profit or loss.

Derivatives are measured at fair values on initial recognition
with changes in fair values recognised through profit or loss at
subsequent balance sheet date.

Loans and receivables

Loans and receivables are non-derivative financial assets with fixed
or determinable payments that are not quoted in an active market.
At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition, loans
and receivables (including accounts receivable, amounts due
from associates, amount due from a jointly controlled entity, bank
deposits and balances, loan receivables and loan and advances) are
carried at amortised cost using the effective interest method, less
any identified impairment losses. An impairment loss is recognised
in profit or loss when there is objective evidence that the asset is
impaired, and is measured as the difference between the asset’s
carrying amount and the present value of the estimated future cash
flows discounted at the original effective interest rate. Impairment
losses are reversed in subsequent periods when an increase in
the asset’s recoverable amount can be related objectively to an
event occurring after the impairment was recognised, subject to
a restriction that the carrying amount of the asset at the date the
impairment is reversed does not exceed what the amortised cost
would have been had the impairment not been recognised.

Available-for-sale financial assets

Available-for-sale financial assets are non-derivatives that are
either designated or not classified as fair value through profit
or loss, loans, and receivable or held-to-maturity investments,
(set out above). At each balance sheet date subsequent to initial
recognition, available-for-sale financial assets are measured at
fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in equity, until
the financial asset is disposed of or is determined to be impaired,
at which time, the cumulative gain or loss previously recognised
in equity is removed from equity and recognised in profit or loss.
Any impairment losses on available-for-sale financial assets are
recognised in profit or loss. Impairment losses on available-for-
sale equity investments will not reverse through profit or loss in
subsequent periods.
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A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Available-for-sale financial assets (contd)

For available-for-sale equity investments that do not have a quoted
market price in an active market and whose fair value cannot
be reliably measured and derivatives that are linked to and must
be settled by delivery of such unquoted equity instruments,
they are measured at cost less any identified impairment losses
at each balance sheet date subsequent to initial recognition.
An impairment loss is recognised in profit or loss when there is
objective evidence that the asset is impaired. The amount of the
impairment loss is measured as the difference between the carrying
amount of the asset and the present value of the estimated future
cash flows discounted at the current market rate of return for a
similar financial asset. Such impairment losses will not reverse in
subsequent periods.

Financial liabilities and equity

Financial liabilities and equity instruments are classified according
to the substance of the contractual arrangements entered into and
the definitions of a financial liability and an equity instrument.

An equity instrument is any contract that evidences a residual
interest in the assets of the Group after deducting all of its
liabilities.

Financial liabilities are generally classified into financial liabilities
at fair value through profit or loss and other financial liabilities. The
accounting policies adopted in respect of financial liabilities and
equity instruments are set out below.

Financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss

A financial liability other than a financial liability held for trading
may be designated as at fair value through profit or loss upon initial
recognition if:

—  such designation eliminates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency that would
otherwise arise; or

—  the financial liability forms part of a group of financial
assets or financial liabilities or both which is managed
and its performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, in
accordance with the Group’s documented risk management
or investment strategy, and information about the grouping is
provided internally on that basis; or

— it forms part of a contract containing one or more embedded
derivatives, and HKAS 39 permits the entire combined
contract (asset or liability) to be designated as fair value
through profit or loss.

Derivatives are measured at fair values on initial recognition
with changes in fair values recognised through profit or loss at
subsequent balance sheet date.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Other financial liabilities

Other financial liabilities (including accounts payable, amount due
to ultimate holding company, amount due to a fellow subsidiary,
bonds, loan notes, amounts due to associates, amount due to
a jointly controlled entity and bank and other borrowings) are
subsequently measured at amortised cost, using the effective
interest method.

Fair value measurement principles
The fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities are
determined as follows:

- the fair value of financial assets and financial liabilities with
standard terms and conditions and traded on active liquid
markets are determined with reference to quoted market bid
prices.

—  the fair value of other financial assets and financial liabilities
(excluding derivative instruments) are determined in
accordance with generally accepted pricing models based
on discount cash flow analysis using prices from observable
current market transactions; and

- the fair value of derivative instruments, are calculated using
quoted prices. Where such prices are not available use is
made of discounted cash flow analysis using the applicable
yield curve for the duration of the instruments for non-
optional derivatives, and option pricing models for optional
derivatives.

For unlisted securities or financial assets without an active market,
the Group establishes the fair value by using valuation techniques
including the use of recent arm’s length transaction, reference to
other investments that are substantially the same, discounted cash
flow analysis, and option pricing models.

Convertible bonds

Convertible bonds issued by the Group that contain the liability,
conversion option, and embedded derivative components are
classified separately into respective items on initial recognition. A
conversion option which will be settled by the exchange of a fixed
amount of cash or another financial asset for a fixed number of the
equity instruments of the group companies is an equity instrument.

On initial recognition, the fair value of the liability component
is determined using the prevailing market interest of similar non-
convertible debts. The difference between the proceeds of the
issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value assigned to the
liability component (including embedded derivative components)
representing the conversion option for the holder to convert the
bonds into equity, is included in equity (convertible bonds capital
reserve).

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

3.

TEEHEE (8)

ERITAE (&)

A f A

At <5 B AT B0 AT IR K > R IR AR B )
e N D EN oy VASIE SR 6 A - €
SRR IR R o K — M]3 [R] 42 ) 3
ARIE T ARAT LA 4 > T AR SR T LB 5
TR A

LR E R TR
BT R BT A TR AR

— PR 47 R T 45 A R
R B2 B TS 255 T 3 e e
&= o

- HAbg @ E a8 (RN EETE T
FL) 2 PR A 5 TR LA AT R i
17355 52 by {8 M AT 4 B B 4 U A 20 # 7t

E s K

— AR TRZAPEIERAER T o %5
fEA% - RIJE A REAT A TR A A R0 3
) 2 25 05 i AT 4T 3 B v 0 AT
SE o YRR A T JU R M (AR
TR SRR TR E -

BN ARG 2 I BT R e R
ASE B FIAG (AL - AL 68 o ) 2
2y > 275 HAMREHR 2 808~ Bl
BT BIRERE R > wfesr AT

1] i (e 75

AR BB T 00 1 AR S OB R I oy 2 T e
e A6 55 7 e ) e B R 0 B A % 11 O O
FI o SR 1 R T 425 2 7 1] 7 S 2 B 4 B
At 7 S 4 7 I ) B L ) B
i LAZ MR TR TLISEH -

TR IR - AR 2 A PE BRI
FEHSBEATH < BUTTIG AL MEE - 8847 AT ik
RL R BT A5 K JH B B A A (B AR A AT AR BT
) 2 CHESE A TE(E 2 2280 RUE A Of%
IRt o W 4 2 BGOSR ) i AME SR (W] H
JB I AT A o

Annual Report 2006
SRR N E W

73



74

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o FA s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A= —HIMEE

3.

A

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Convertible bonds (Contd)

In subsequent periods, the liability component of the convertible
bonds is carried at amortised cost using the effective interest
method. The equity component, represented by the option to
convert the liability component into ordinary shares of the group
companies, will remain in convertible bonds equity reserve until
the embedded option is exercised (in which case the balance
stated in convertible bonds equity reserve will be transferred to
share premium. Where the option remains unexercised at the
expiry date, the balance stated in convertible bonds equity reserve
will be released to the accumulated profits. No gain or loss is
recognised in profit or loss upon conversion or expiration of the
option.

The fair value of derivative instruments, are calculated using
quoted prices. Where such prices are not available use is made of
discounted cash flow analysis using the applicable yield curve for
the duration of the instruments for non-optional derivatives, and
option pricing models for optional derivatives.

The embedded derivative component is measured at fair value with
changes in fair value recognised in profit or loss.

Transaction costs that relate to the issue of the convertible bonds
are allocated to the liability, equity components and embedded
derivative in proportion to the allocation of the proceeds.
Transaction costs relating to the equity component are charged
directly to equity. Transaction costs relating to the liability
component are included in the carrying amount of the liability
portion and amortised over the period of the convertible bonds
using the effective interest method.

Equity instruments
Equity instruments issued by the Company are recorded at the
proceeds received, net of direct issue costs.

Equity instruments include derivatives that are settled by the
exchange of fixed amount of cash or another financial assets for a
fixed number of the company’s own equity instruments.

Embedded derivatives

Derivatives embedded in non-derivative host contract are treated
as separate derivatives when their risk and characteristics are not
closely related to those of the host contracts and the host contracts
are not measured at fair value with changes in fair value recognised
in profit or loss.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING Poticies (CoNT’D)

Financial instruments (Cont'd)

Financial guarantee contracts

A financial guarantee contract is a contract that requires the
issuer to make specified payments to reimburse the holder for a
loss it incurs because a specified debtor fails to make payment
when due in accordance with the original or modified terms of
a debt instrument. A financial guarantee contract issued by the
Group and not designed as at fair value through profit or loss is
recognised initially at its fair value less transaction costs that are
directly attributable to the issue of the financial guarantee contract.
Subsequent to initial recognition, the Group measures the financial
guarantee contract at the higher of (i) the amount determined
in accordance with HKAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities
and Contingent Assets; and (ii) the amount initially recognised
less, when appropriate, cumulative amortisation recognised in
accordance with HKAS 18 Revenue.

Derecognition

Financial assets are derecognised when the rights to receive cash
flows from the assets expire or, the financial assets are transferred
and the Group has transferred substantially all the risks and
rewards of ownership of the financial assets. On derecognition of a
financial asset, the difference between the asset’s carrying amount
and the sum of the consideration received and receivable and the
cumulative gain or loss that had been recognised directly in equity
is recognised in profit or loss.

Financial liabilities are derecognised when the obligation specified
in the relevant contract is discharged, cancelled or expires. The
difference between the carrying amount of the financial liability
derecognised and the consideration paid or payable is recognised
in profit or loss.

Properties held for sale

Properties held for sale are stated at the lower of cost and net
realisable value. Cost includes freehold and leasehold land
cost, development cost, borrowing costs and other direct costs
attributable to such properties, until the relevant properties reach
a marketable state. Net realisable value is determined by reference
to management estimates of the selling price based on prevailing
market conditions, less all estimated costs to completion and costs
to be incurred in marketing and selling.

Inventories
Inventories are stated at the lower of cost and net realisable value.
Cost is calculated using the weighted average method.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents are carried in the balance sheet at fair
value. They comprise cash on hand, bank balances, short term time
deposits and treasury bills. Bank overdrafts that are repayable on
demand and form an integral part of the Group’s cash management
are included as a component of cash and cash equivalents for the
purpose of the statement of cash flows.
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A

Key SouRrces oF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY

In preparing these consolidated financial statements, management
is required to exercise significant judgments in the selection
and application of accounting principles, including making
estimates and assumptions. The following is a review of the more
significant accounting policies that are impacted by judgments
and uncertainties and for which different amounts may be reported
under a different set of conditions or using different assumptions.

Estimate of fair value of investment properties

The investment properties were revalued at the balance sheet date
on market value existing use basis by independent professional
valuers. Such valuations were based on certain assumptions,
which are subject to uncertainty and might materially differ from
the actual results. In making the judgment, the Group considers
information from current prices in an active market for similar
properties and uses assumptions that are mainly based on market
conditions existing at each balance sheet date.

Impairment allowances on loans and receivables other than loans
and advances to consumer finance customers

The Group periodically reviews its loan portfolios to assess
whether impairment allowances exist. In determining whether
impairment allowances should be recorded in the income
statement, management estimates the present value of future cash
flows which are expected to be received, taking into account the
borrower’s financial situation and the net realisable value of the
underlying collateral or guarantees in favour of the Group.

Impairment allowances for loans and advances to consumer
finance customers

The policy for impairment allowances for loans and advances
to consumer finance customers of the Group is based on the
evaluation of collectability and aged analysis of accounts and on
management’s judgement. A considerable amount of judgement
is required in assessing the ultimate realisation of these loans and
advances, including the current creditworthiness, and the past
collection history of each loan.

Impairment of available-for-sale financial assets

For listed available-for-sale equity investments, a significant or
prolonged decline in fair value below cost is considered to be
objective evidence of impairment. Judgment is required when
determining whether a decline in fair value has been significant or
prolonged. In making this judgment, the historical data on market
volatility as well as the price of the specific investment are taken
into account.

For those unlisted equity investments, the Group determines their
fair values by using appropriate valuation techniques and making
assumptions that are based on market conditions existing at each
balance sheet date. The Group also takes into account other
factors, such as industry and sector performance and financial
information regarding the investee.
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Key SoURCEs OF ESTIMATION UNCERTAINTY (CONT’D)

Estimated impairment of goodwill

The Group conducts tests for impairment of goodwill annually in
accordance with the relevant accounting standards. Determining
whether the goodwill is impaired requires an estimation of the
value in use on basis of data available to the Group. Where the
future cash flows are less than expected, an impairments loss may
arise.

Deferred tax

Estimating the amount for deferred tax asset arising from tax losses
requires a process that involves determining appropriate provisions
for taxation, forecasting future years’ taxable income and assessing
the Group’s ability to utilise tax benefits through future earnings.
Where the actual future profits generated are less than expected,
a reversal of the deferred tax asset may arise, which would be
recognised in the consolidated income statement for the period in
which such a reversal takes place. The Group’s deferred tax asset
arising from tax losses is mainly from term loan business. While the
current financial models indicate that the tax losses can be utilised
in future, any changes in assumptions, estimates and tax regulation
can affect the recoverability of deferred tax assets.

FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PoOLICIES

Risk is inherent in the financial sector and sound risk management
is a cornerstone of prudent and successful financial practice. The
Group acknowledges that a balance must be achieved between
risks control and business growth. The principal financial risks
inherent in the Group’s business are market risk, credit risk,
liquidity risk and interest-rate risk. The Group’s risk management
objective is to enhance shareholder value while maintaining risk
exposures within acceptable limits.

The Group’s risk management governance structure is designed to
cover all our businesses and to ensure various risks are properly
managed and controlled in the course of business. The Group
has a sound risk management organisational structure as well
as comprehensive policies and procedures for risk management
which are reviewed regularly and modified where necessary in
response to changes to markets, the operating environment or
business strategies.

The Group has established policies and procedures for risk
management which are reviewed regularly by the management,
the relevant risks control department (“RCD”) and the risk
management committee (“RMC”), which reports to the directors
of the relevant group companies. The relevant internal audit and
compliance department (“IAC”) has the responsibilities to perform
periodic reviews to supplement the various internal control
measures adopted by the management and various divisions
within the Group, to ensure compliance with policies and
procedures. The relevant credit committee (“CM”), which reports
to the executive committees of the respective Group companies,
is responsible to ensure the proper monitoring and control of the
credit activities, risk and exposures of the Group.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
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5.

A

FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PoOLICIES

(ConNT’D)

The Board of Directors (“Board”), representing the interests of
shareholders, has the ultimate responsibility for risk management.
The Board, with the assistance of its committees, has the primary
responsibility for the determination of risk management strategies
and for ensuring that the Group has an effective risk management
system to implement the risk management strategies.

(@ Market Risk

(i)

(i)

Trading Risk

Market risk arises from trading activities, including
market-making and proprietary trading. Trading
activities across the Group are subject to limits
approved by the CM and/or the RMC. The relevant RCD
independently monitors and reports the positions, risks
and profit and loss (“P&L”) of its proprietary trading
activities involving derivatives, leveraged foreign
exchange and bullion. Proprietary trading exposures are
measured on both a “mark-to-market” and a “mark-to-
fair” basis, and “maximum loss” and “position” limits
are used. Value at Risk (VaR) and stress-tests are also
used in the assessment of risk. These are approaches
that assist in the quantification of risk by combining the
size of a position and the extent of a potential market
movement into a potential impact on P&L.

The Group’s various proprietary trading positions
and P&L are reported daily to senior management
for review. The Group’s IAC also performs audits to
supplement the above controls to ensure compliance
with the established market risk limits and guidelines.

Foreign Exchange Risk
Foreign exchange risk is the risk to earnings or capital
arising from movements of foreign exchange rates.

The Group’s foreign exchange risk primarily arises
from currency exposures originating from its leveraged
foreign exchange business or purchases of foreign
securities on behalf of clients. Foreign exchange risk
is managed and monitored by the relevant department
under the limits approved by the management or other
relevant committees. In relation to our leveraged foreign
exchange activity, our position is that of a market-
maker, and accordingly our risk is our open currency
positions which are subject to management approved
limits and are monitored and reported daily. The other
possible risk is primarily a derivative foreign exchange
risk for a client who does not or cannot meet margin
calls following any period of substantial currency
turbulence.

Our principal lending operations are carried out in local
currency to obviate foreign exchange risk. Accordingly,
the Group has no significant exposure to foreign
exchange fluctuations on loan assets.
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5.

A

FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PoOLICIES
(ConNT’D)

(b)

(o)

(d

Credit Risk

Credit risk arises from the failure of a customer or
counterparty to meet its settlement obligations. It arises
principally from lending, settlement, treasury, market-
making, derivatives, proprietary trading, and other activities
undertaken by the Group.

The Group’s credit policy, governed by the relevant CM, sets
out in detail the credit approval and monitoring procedures,
which are established in accordance with sound business
practices, the requirements and provisions of the relevant
ordinances, and where applicable, the codes or guidelines
issued by the Securities and Futures Commission.

Day-to-day credit management is performed by the relevant
credit department with reference to the aforementioned
criteria including creditworthiness, collateral pledged, and
risk concentration of the counter-parties. Decisions made
daily by the credit department are reported and reviewed by
the management of the Group and by the CM at its regular
meetings.

Liquidity Risk

The Group manages its liquidity position to ensure the Group
maintains a prudent and adequate liquidity ratio, in strict
accordance with statutory requirements. This is achieved
by the management monitoring the liquidity position of the
Group on a daily basis to ensure the availability of sufficient
liquid funds to meet all obligations and compliance with the
statutory requirements such as the Financial Resources Rules
applying to various licensed subsidiaries.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk primarily results from timing differences
in the re-pricing of interest bearing assets, liabilities and
commitments. The Group’s interest rate risk exposure
arises mainly from margin financing and other lending
activities undertaken. The Group has the legal capacity to
quickly recall such loans or re-price its margin loans to an
appropriate level. lts interest-sensitive positions can readily
be identified. Interest rates paid by the Group are managed
by the finance department with the aim of maximising the
spread of interest consistent with liquidity and funding
obligations.
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5.

A

FINANCIAL Risk MANAGEMENT OBJECTIVES AND PoOLICIES
(CoNT’D)

(d) Interest Rate Risk (Cont'd)
The exposure of the Group’s material fixed-rate assets and

5. SREREERSEREE(E)

d) FIRER(E)
AW 2 ERE R EE R AR AT HEE

liabilities to fair value interest rate risk and their contractual Fil R R S LA A2 H AT -
maturity dates are as follows:
In Insecond Inthird  Infourth Infifth ~ More than
Interest rates ~~first year year year year year 5 years Total
ME  E-Fh ECER ESER EMER £RER BBRRE it
HK$'000 HKS'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tl Ti Tin Tk Tt Ti Tib
At 31st December, 2006 RZBERETZA=1-H
Fived deposits s 1.62% t0 5.13% 839,728 - - - - - 839728
Treasury bills |3 5.03% 7,675 - - - - - 7,675
Loan note due from a listed associate  FEyr—FH L T A 2 B5E 250% - 78,000 - - - - 78,000
Term loan due from a listed associate [ —H LB & AR 2 A &R 105% 5,000 - - - - - 5,000
Loans and advances to consumer ~ FLABTE 5 R
finance customers a5 18.00% t04440% 1599297 524235 284915 14735 50655 17599 2,621,436
Bank loans R 490%t01200%  (576,000) (465,000  (15,000) - - - (1,056,000)
Loan notes (note) ﬁ?—;ﬁﬁ&( i 4.00% - (66,639) - - - - (66,639)
Amount due to a fellow subsidiary X ARBA A 495% (700,000 - - - - - (700,000)
Bonds ﬁ# 5.34% - - (2,800,000) - - - (2,800,000
Convertible bonds R 4.00% to 7.00% - - - - (479,783) - (479,783)
At 315t December, 2005 REFEREL ) =40
Fixed deposits BEfia 0.28%1t07.25% 110902 - - - - - 110902
Treasury bills % 3.78% 7,680 - - - - - 7,680
Loan note due from a listed associate  fEMg—[F ETEAE A ] 2 B2 2.50% - - 78,000 - - - 78,000
Bank loans e 4.85%105.35%  (255,000) - - - - - (255,000)
Loan notes (note) SR () 7.90% - - (64252 - - - (6425
Note: The coupon rate of the loan notes is 4.00% per annum. The interest rate Fffak BRSSO AE R £ 4.00% o b 38 2 R R e E A

disclosed in the table above represents the effective interest rate applied in
calculating the corresponding amortised cost of the loan notes.

The exposure of the Group’s material floating rate assets and
liabilities to cash flow interest rate risks and their contractual
maturity dates are as follows:

CERKE RIS HUAS IR T PR ) 2 BB AR o

ZIK%@ZﬁjU? | M B R B R A R B
B AR BT

In Insecond Inthird ~ Infourth Infith ~ More than
Interest rates ~first year year year year year 5 years Total
fE H-Fh F-ER FSER E0FR ERFR EBEE &t
HKP000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HKS'000  HK$'000  HKS'000  HK$'000
Tl Ti Tin Tk T Ti Ti
At 31st December, 2006 RZEERETA=1-H
Secured margin loans HHEE A 5.00% to 20.98% N/A N/A N/A N/A N/A NA 1,783,430
Term loans Fings 744%t026.82% 385,701 27,600 - - - - 413301
Loans and advances to consumer  FLABEE PR R
finance customers # 8.75% t0 15.75% 54,871 22,035 20,611 18,530 13,992 59,690 189,729
Bank overdrafts RITEL 850%108.75%  (34930) - - - - - (34930
Bank loans WifrE 400%t06.00%  (915,640)  (180,712) (150,699  (34,640) (73,100 - (1,354791)
At 31t December, 2005 REZZREF-A=4—H
Secured margin loans FARAE A 7.00% 0 30.00% N/A N/A NA NA N/A NA 1293285
Term loans Fig 7.00%1026.82% 126,909 - - - - - 126909
Term loan due from a listed associate  FEUr—fH] & /A7 24 M 9% 245,000 - - - - - 245000
Bank overdrafts RITEL 485%10850%  (83,040) - - - - - (83,040)
Bank loans i 489%10669%  (612193)  (606939)  (36,119)  (100473) (74620 (57610) (1,487956)
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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6.

A

MANAGEMENT OF THE FIXeED-FEE CONTRACTS

The Group enters into fixed-fee contracts, in which the Group
uses its own centers, medical staff and other resources to provide
medical/dental services covered by the contracts. The level of
services to be rendered under the fixed-fee contracts is uncertain
and depends on uncertain future events. The Group has to consider
whether the cost of meeting its contractual obligations to provide
the services under the fixed-fee contracts may exceed the revenue
it will receive and the probability of such risk (the “Risk”), when
assessing the pricing and provisioning for such contracts.

The frequency and severity of the Risk are affected by many
factors, including, inter alia, the health status and awareness of
the persons covered by the fixed-fee contracts and that of the
general public in Hong Kong, the outbreak/potential outbreak of
any epidemic, climatic changes, the duration of those contracts
(which in general are of short duration), as well as a diversity of
social, industrial and economic factors. The risk associated with
such factors (including an undue concentration thereof and the
probability of the occurrence of certain events affected by them) on
the actual recovery rate for individual contracts is the key source of
uncertainty that needs to be estimated.

The Group manages the Risk through periodic review of the
estimated and actual recovery rate of individual contracts and
includes such assessment in establishing its pricing and contract
continuance policies.

As at 31st December, 2006, accounts receivable and deferred
revenue of the Group attributable to its fixed-fee contracts
amounted to approximately HK$6,859,000 (2005: Nil) and
HK$3,151,000 (2005: Nil), respectively.
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7.

A

REVENUE

Revenue represents the gross proceeds received and receivable
derived from the provision of medical services, nursing agency,
physiotherapy and dental services, and elderly care services,
consumer finance, property rental, hotel operations and property
management services, provision of consultancy and other services,
interest and dividend income, income from corporate finance and
advisory services, and income from securities margin financing
and term loan financing and insurance broking services, and net
profit from trading in securities, profit from bullion transactions
and differences on foreign exchange transactions.

g AR B4 B S~ SRR R
B~ A AL - PR CF BHIRES LA B A Nl
HARBS ~ @ AAARES - WIS - i
W5 B W S PR ~ B (3R ) At 5 2 i
B MW 2 B AR s AR~ FILE B BE R - e
A S A SR R RS U~ R A R R
il AT ) B PR B AR A IR >
BRI BRIEHRAR 2 1F A H B W S 2 i A
T W H) L RANERE by i AR

2006 2005
ZEBEAREF ZERETA
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHExT T
(Note 2)
(BF5E2)
Interest income on loans and advances FA AR5 % 7 B3k MGk 2
to consumer finance customers FIE A 348,411 -
Securities broking IR AR AL 463,838 225,664
Trading profit from securities i 75 38 b i | 72,902 24,443
Trading profit from forex, bullion, HME ~ HFd - TS R
commodities and futures A2 5 s A 217,915 149,289
Income from corporate finance AR K HA
and others A 274,602 169,297
Property rental, hotel operations and ~ #)2EF4 ~ 15 315 K&
management services B 182,349 173,358
Medical services, nursing agency, BRSNS
physiotherapy and dental services, Yy BREE K FHIRES
and elderly care services Tt 2 s 222,594 -
Other interest income HAbF S A 359,557 180,696
Dividend income R 24,228 41,856
2,166,396 964,603

All interest income are derived from financial assets that are not
carried at fair value through profit or loss.
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8.

A

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION

During the year, the Group acquired additional interests in Quality
HealthCare Asia Limited (“QHA"), a former associate of the Group,
to the extent that QHA became a subsidiary of the Group (note
50). The Group also acquired the entire interests in UAF Holdings
Limited (“UAF Holdings”), a former fellow subsidiary of the
Company (note 50). Accordingly, the results, assets and liabilities
of QHA and UAF Holdings were consolidated and have been
classified as the Healthcare and Consumer Finance segments,
respectively.

The Group has the following main business segments:

- Investment, broking and finance - trading in securities,
provision of securities broking and related services, provision
of broking services in forex, bullion and commodities,
provision of securities margin financing and insurance
broking services, provision of related financing and advisory
products, and provision of term loan financing.

—  Consumer finance — providing consumer loan finance
products.

—  Healthcare — providing medical services, elderly care nursing
agency, physiotherapy, dental services and other services.

—  Property rental, hotel operations and management services
— property rental, hotel operations managed by third parties
and provision of property management services.

—  Sales of properties and property based investments —
development and sale of properties and property based
investments.

Business segments are presented as the primary reporting format
and geographical segments as the secondary reporting format.
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8.

A

SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D)

Analysis of the Group’s business segmental information is as

8. Z2EMEH(E)
ARG 2 SEH O T ER AT T

follows:
2006
—ZERE
Property rental,
hotel operations Sale of
and properties and
Investment, management property based
broking services  investments
and finance ~ Consumer MERE . HENER
RE &4 finance  Healthcare EFLER HULEE Total
&3 AR i3 EERE ZRE aE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
FER FEr Thr Fhr ThR Tix
Revenue g} 1,423,004 360,643 224,579 187,972 - 2,196,258
Less: inter-segment revenue W AR (24,239) - - (5,623) - (29,862)
1,398,825 360,643 224,579 182,349 - 2,166,396
Segment resuls AL 742,019 159,714 17983 346,416 (A0,111) 1,256,021
Profit on deemed disposal of partial TUER & B A R
interests in subsidiaries s 2 A 307,326
Net loss on deemed disposal of partial RIERME LT
interests in listed associates AN ER 2 R (80,932)
Finance costs RGN (278,612)
Share of results of associates [ ENGES 8,982
Share of results of jointly controlled entities  FEfG I £ il b 4% 1,464 - (149) 158,672 - 159,987
Profit before taxation BRI A 1,372,772
Taxation B (63,623)
Profit for the year AR R 1,309,149
Segment assel MEFGE 6186932 6616128 535,604 3423009 515787 17,277,460
Interests in associates BE N HER 2,521,862
Interests in jointly controlled entities TSR Pl 4 £ 2 W s 2,455 - 477 911,160 - 914,092
Deferred tax assets ERRREE 47,709
Amounts due from associates |- NE 158,702
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity — — b RFERI &£ - - - 2,185 - 2,185
Tax recoverable R B 2,660
Total assets B 20,924,670
Segment liabilities A 121,721) (1,074,615 (120,759) (60,887) (692)  (3,378,674)
Amounts due to associates YN YN (12,527)
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity X — e A ER0R - - - (79,063) - (79,063)
Tax payable TERBA (74,874)
Bank and other borrowings BT RAMEE (1,570,721)
Deferred tax liabilities EERURA (220,869)
Bonds ik (2,800,000)
Convertible bonds i (479,783)
Total liabilities B A (8,616,511)
Other information &R
Depreciation W 16,864 3,003 4,081 5,879 - 29917
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments T (& 1,622 - - 2,756 - 4,378
Amortisation of intangible assets LA 2 i 4,225 - - - - 4,225
Impairment losses recognised CMERR 2 W AR 59,726 - - 1,072 5,900 66,698
Increase in fair value of TEMEATEIE
investment properties B - - - (261,264) - (261,264)
Bad and doubrtiul debts S 8371) 60,294 1475 (618) - 52,780
Capital additions B 35,158 3,668 2,844 5,049 - 46,719
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8.

for the year ended 3 1st December, 2006 WEZERTANE+ A= HIFEE
SEGMENTAL INFORMATION (CONT’D) 8. 7HEFR(HE)
2005
“EELE
Property rental,
hotel operations Sale of
and properties and
Investment, management property based
broking services investments
and finance WERE - B R
il 81 IR EH B S A Total
R&R B ZHE ik
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T
(Note 2) (Note 2)
(Hfik2) (Mk2)
Revenue s 808,078 177,957 - 986,035
Less: inter-segment revenue W B 2 s (16,833) (4,599) - (21,432)
791,245 173,358 - 964,603
Segment results TS, 299,353 631,147 26,340 956,840
Finance costs T AR (96,778)
Share of results of associates JEAN B ) 3% 150,388
Share of results of jointly controlled entities T AL R P A AR 2 105,296 - 105,298
Profit before taxation BTl 1 1,115,748
Taxation BiIH (79,300)
Profit for the year AR i ) 1,036,442
Segment assets R E 4,374,322 3,112,221 520,991 8,007,534
Interests in associates NN T 2 2,645,475
Interests in jointly controlled entities TSR A 2 2 B A 935 865,459 - 866,394
Deferred tax assets TG 4143
Amounts due from associates NSV ¢ 394,966
Amount due from a jointly controlled entity — WAL B A Rk - 2,159 - 2,159
Tax recoverable AT el B IE 3,842
Total assets % e A 11,924,513
Segment liabilities ﬁ%ﬁﬁ% (1,029,132) (63,144) (744) (1,093,020
Amounts due to associates RSN (62,828)
Amount due to a jointly controlled entity Rk HfﬁJA%fK - (81,063) - (81,063)
Tax payable JEH B (13,489)
Bank and other horrowings AT R HAL B (1,891,222)
Deferred tax liabilities EARIHA R (230,615)
Total liabilities B fEA (3,372,237)
Other information Hitngw
Depreciation e 17,258 7221 - 24,479
Amortisation of prepaid land lease payments TR B 1,645 2,756 - 4,401
Amortisation of intangible assets gAY ] 3,662 - - 3,662
Impairment losses recognised (reversed) ELHERR () 2 Wi (s 18 37,462 (4,424) (82,152) (49,114)
Increase in fair value of investment properties A FEER - (522,250) - (522,250)
Bad and doubtful debts SR 1,079 10,963 - 12,042
Capital additions A 22,081 5,958 - 28,039

A

Inter-segment transactions have been entered into on terms agreed

by the parties concerned.

During the year, less than 10% of the operations of the Group in
terms of revenue, segment results and assets were carried on or
were situated outside Hong Kong. Accordingly, no geographical
segmental information is shown.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

A 1 A0 2 ) T B0 52 5 44T #9457 i 7 KT

ALD

AR R

TP ERER R > AL D

T 10% B Z2E T 15 75 s LA R 48l (oL A 75 LA
A o I 52 )l [ - SRR

Annual Report 2006
TR RN E W



86

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o T s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A= —HIMEE

9. PrOFIT ON DEeMED DisPOsAL OF PARTIAL INTERESTS IN 9. BRERLEMBRRIOER ZHR
SUBSIDIARIES
2006 2005
ZEERF TRLTAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tk
Profit on deemed disposal of partial AT 25 e 65 OO g 2 ) o8 0 i 2 i ) 64
interests in subsidiaries comprises:
Share placing of 248,000,000 P45 — I Fff g 22 w1 248,000,000 i
shares of a subsidiary (note) JRety (B &E) 303,914 -
Exercise of warrants of subsidiaries PR SRR NATIE R A~ Al 2
by warrants holders R e 3,412 -
307,326 -

Note:  The Company, through its wholly-owned subsidiary, had completed share
placings of 169,000,000 shares (“1st Share Placing”) and 79,000,000 shares
(“2nd Share Placing”) of Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited (“Sun Hung Kai”), a
listed subsidiary of the Company on 22nd May, 2006 and 10th August, 2006
respectively. The top-up subscription of 248,000,000 new shares of Sun
Hung Kai was completed on 10th August 2006. The shareholdings in Sun
Hung Kai held by the Company before the 1st Share Placing and after top-up
subscription were 74.99% and 62.54% respectively.

i -

AN FE LA G M A TR B FNELA AR
TR A H 43 A58 B F T B 2 R R AT R A
(8% 1) 169,000,000 (25— e f i B 1) #179,000,000
BT 88 R I e 85 ) 2 O P 8 o DASE 85 4% 37 O sCRR i
248,000,000 BT H 8T HE 0 s — B Z N4\ H S8R » 1R
S U B i 5 i B S B AR R Jr RR I T R AR AR
B EL Z R RE ST 2 74.99% J2 62.54% ©

10. CHANGES IN VALUES OF PROPERTIES 10. RBEESRE
2006 2005
—EEREF TAERLAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET T T
Changes in values of properties SIESIEE IR
comprise:
Net increase in fair value of W AR
investment properties FHE 261,264 522,250
(Recognition) reversal of (FERR) M 5 i By 2>
impairment loss of properties CRIEN
held for sale e 4H (5,900) 47,452
Impairment loss (recognised) E (TR ) 158 3G k5 1 2
reversed for hotel property A REH (1,072) 4,284
Reversal of impairment loss of P A7 3% R 2 2 D
properties held for development s - 34,700
254,292 608,686

The recognition and reversal of impairment losses were based on
the lower of cost and the value in use for hotel property and the
lower of cost and net realisable value for properties held for sale.
The value in use and net realisable values were determined with
reference to the respective independent professional valuations at
31st December, 2006.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

A WA R B (A

11. Net Loss oN DeeMeD DisposAL OF PARTIAL INTERESTS IN 11. BEALELTHEQTROER 2HR
LisTED ASSOCIATES R
2006 2005
—EEXE ZEERAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET Tk oT
Net loss on deemed disposal of AR 2 8 b TiE A Rl AR R4 2 TR AR B
partial interests in listed associates
arises from the following:
(@) — Exercise of unlisted warrants of a (@) — —# a8 AFT{H—[H]
listed associate conferring g AR Z I LR
rights subscribe for up to RERE o HIR TR MRS
78,800,000 new shares 78,800,000 HEHT LA
by a subscriber ZHEF 67,875 -
— Share placing and top-up — DU S S
subscription of shares A b N
of a listed associate Jie oy 13,377 -
(b) Exercise of share options and (b) 34— LTI 2wl
listed warrants of another FRIBRE B BT AR IR RS
listed associate WATIE (320 -
80,932 -

12. IMPAIRMENT Loss RECOGNISED IN RESPECT OF AVAILABLE-FOR- 12.

SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS

The amount for 2006 represents an impairment loss of
HK$58,203,000 provided by the Group relating to its 12.5%
interest in a Kuala Lumpur hotels project because the carrying
amount of the investment exceeded the estimated recoverable

amount (note 32).

The amount for 2005 of HK$14,411,000 represents impairment

losses of listed equity investments.

it ol e [l 458 (B3E32)

BB -

BRAMHESHEECERI ZRESE

TR BN 2 A RE AR AN 5 R T B
— 3 55 TH H 2 12.5% 0 5 $2 8 2 W (E S 1R
58,203,000 i JC EI?EATQEZE%E{EE?@

TERBHAFZAF 14,411,000 0 HE i BAE

13. Babp AND DousTtruL DEBTS 13. REER
2006 2005
—EERE ZERE A
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
Bad debts written off AR, 61,121 3,501
(Write back of) impairment of LR B G (B 2 (57
debts based on individual MoRIERE L
assessment ($[a0) (5,847) 34,326
Impairment of debts based on MG (2 S
collective assessment MRIERE 16,935 -
Bad debts recovered Wi (] 352 (19,429) (25,785)
52,780 12,042

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o T s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A= —HIMEE

14. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND EMPLOYEES’

A

EMOLUMENTS

The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (2005:

14. EEREEMEESR

@ L& (CEERLLE: LR HERELAZEN

seven) directors were as follows: BEATI AT
2006
—EERE
Salaries,

consultancy Retirement

fees and benefit

other benefits  Performance scheme
Directors’ e related  contributions Total
fees BEER incentive RIKEBEl  emoluments
£k Hitn g # RERE SRR MeBE
HK$'000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$000
THT TET TEL THT TEL

(Note)
(Fi&E)

Patrick Lee Seng Wei A 10 2,377 1,300 78 3,765
Li Chi Kong 25 - 518 384 24 926
Henry Lai Hin Wing TR - 75 - - 75
Steven Lee Siu Chung B2y 9 - 408 137 19 564
John Douglas Mackie HHE - 50 - - 50
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Smauel Zoellner - 40 - - 40
Alan Stephen Jones Alan Stephen Jones 10 398 - - 408
20 3,866 1,821 121 5,828

Certain Directors of the Company received remuneration
from the Company’s ultimate holding company or its wholly
owned subsidiaries. The ultimate holding company provided
management services to the Group and charged the Group a
fee, which is included in share management fee disclosed in
note 58(a), for services provided by those Directors as well
as other management personnel who are not Directors of the
Company.

Prior to 2005, the management service fee could not be
apportioned and allocated to any individuals. From 1st
January, 2005, the management service fee is calculated
by reference to the time devoted by the management
personnel on the affairs of the Group and therefore can be
apportioned to the directors mentioned above. The total of
such apportioned amounts, which have been included in the
above table, is HK$1,490,000 (2005: HK$2,149,000).

Note: The amounts represented the actual bonus of year 2005 paid to the
respective Directors during 2006. The bonus of year 2006 has yet to
be decided.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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BEFHBZMBA - - BERFE—H—HE
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

422 A

VN

ar B85 e e Mt vk (4)

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

14. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS” AND EMPLOYEES’

EmoLUMENTS (CONT’D)

(@ The emoluments paid or payable to each of the seven (2005:
seven) directors were as follows: (Cont'd)

14.

ExkEEMEER (B

@ L& (CEERLLE: LR HEFELAZEN
ORI EaT - (3)

2005
Sk
Salaries,

consultancy Retirement

feesand  Performance benefit

other benefits related scheme
Directors’ R incentive  contributions Total
fees R & payments B emoluments
HEE ot A TR RS 14 4
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tk T Tk Tk SR
Gordon Macwhinnie * FE4 ) 10 1,145 - - 1,155
Patrick Lee Seng Wei B 10 2,952 1,000 88 4,050
Li Chi Kong Z= R - 494 95 22 611
Henry Lai Hin Wing TR - 75 - - 75
Steven Lee Siu Chung ZIi - 325 55 13 393
John Douglas Mackie EHMm - - - - -
Steven Samuel Zoellner Steven Smauel Zoellner - 40 - - 40
20 5,031 1,150 123 6,324

* Retired on 30th December, 2005

(b)  Employees’ emoluments

The five highest paid individuals included none (2005:
one) of the directors, details of whose emoluments are set
out in note 14(a) above. The combined emoluments of the
remaining five (2005: four) individuals are as follows:

* WEFRIAFET A= BT

(b) & E M4
T2 B B 2 N e = (R
Fr—2) > AREMEZFEECIR B
I FES 14 IH - KB A (ZFEEH
L) At AHEET

2006 2005

—EERE ZERE A

HK$’000 HK$’000

FHExT Tt

Salaries and other benefits B4 I A A A 29,926 10,129

Performance related FH

incentive payments #4 1,221 4,811
Retirement benefit scheme AR FIFFE

contributions R 131 237

31,278 15,177

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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90 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE
14. INFORMATION REGARDING DIRECTORS’ AND EMPLOYEES’ 14. EBERESMESER (B)
EmoLumenTs (CoNT’D)
(b)  Employees’ emoluments (Cont'd) (b) 1EEMA ()
The emoluments of the above employees, who were not A IRA R AR B B R
directors of the Company, were within the following bands: mF -

Number of employees

BEAH
2006 2005
ZEERE TRLTAE
HK$2,500,001 — HK$3,000,000 2,500,001 #7C — 3,000,000 # 7T - 1
HK$3,000,001 — HK$3,500,000 3,000,001 #7E - 3,500,000 # 7T - 1
HK$3,500,001 — HK$4,000,000 3,500,001 # 7T — 4,000,000 # 7t - 1
HK$4,500,001 — HK$5,000,000 4,500,001 # 7t — 5,000,000 # 7t 1 -
HK$5,000,001 — HK$5,500,000 5,000,001 #7C — 5,500,000 # 7T 1 1
HK$6,500,001 — HK$7,000,000 6,500,001 # T — 7,000,000 #57G 1 -
HK$7,000,001 - HK$7,500,000 7,000,001 # 7t — 7,500,000 # G 2 -
5 4
15. FINANCE CosTs 15. BERE
2006 2005
—EEREF TAERLAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Interest on: FLE
Bank borrowings wholly TAR N R HEREZ
repayable within five years HATIE & 199,659 81,935
Bank borrowings not wholly DR HAR N 2 B R
repayable within five years HATIE & - 6,151
Loan notes wholly repayable AR N RHERZ
within five years B 5,172 8,692
Outstanding advances due to R E AT Z
an investee company K 10,082 -
Short term loan due to a fellow ZERILAR N B R 2 B — IR &
subsidiary repayable Wi IS A m) 22 B
within five years B 16,855 -
Bonds repayable within five years AR NER 2 53,051 -
Convertible bonds ] A 5 5,727 -
290,546 96,778
Total finance costs included in: FEATT 91 & TH 2 il B AR R
Cost of sales and other direct costs  #§45 pliAS B HoA T 122 A 11,934 -
Finance costs Rl A 278,612 96,778
290,546 96,778
All of the interest expenses are derived from financial liabilities that Jir A LR S P8 1 2 AR i R A P
are not carried at fair value through profit or loss. BRI Rl R o
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A Mt (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

16. BRBLATEF

16. ProriT BEFORE TAXATION

2006 2005
—EERF TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Profit before taxation has been R Ao il i A1)
arrived at after charging: CAHIBR -
Auditors’ remuneration A2 B
Current year ARARJE 5,334 5,161
Overprovision in prior years peRERe oy kit ] (29) (697)
5,305 4,464
Amortisation of intangible assets TR 5
(included in other (L5 e HoAth
operating expenses) REBASIN) 4,225 3,662
Amortisation of prepaid land TESHAE
lease payments 5 4,378 4,401
Commission expenses and sales AT EBACR B TR B2
incentives to account executives {4 S R g A
and certain staff RBAE R 214,690 135,592
Cost of inventories expensed C SO A B AR 10,256 -
Depreciation s
Owned assets SRRz 29,917 24,437
Asset under a finance lease RUEFHAIET 2 & - 42
29,917 24,479
Impairment loss recognised in —HEE AR HER L
respect of an associate CRIEN 75 - 4,981
Impairment loss recognised in ML ERE TR 2
respect of intangible assets WE R 1,523 980
Impairment loss recognised in W AN R A O MR 2
respect of goodwill of associates B (B 1R - 13,323
Impairment loss recognised in — I A PR T MR
respect of goodwill of a subsidiary ORIEN 25 - 267
Impairment loss recognised in Hofth el & 2 AR 2
respect of other financial assets B R H 5,234 -
Loss on disposal of an HE—HEY L
investment property e 146 -
Loss on disposal of property, HEYSE - W Bl
plant and equipment (a3 604 671
Loss on write off of intangible assets S TR & A 2 R - 23
Net unrealised loss on derivatives A 2 i 2 R B DR TR A - 744
Retirement benefit scheme IRIRAR AR BEER - FIBR A BT T
contributions, net of forfeited 2 Bk
contributions of HK$Nil (T FFHA 242,000 #70)
(2005: HK$242,000) (note 56) (F5E56) 16,509 10,918
Staff costs (including directors’ BITNA (S
emoluments but excluding R (ER N
retirement benefit scheme ARAAR 8
contributions) HE3K) 392,559 213,584

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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16. ProFIT BEFORE TAXATION (CONT’D)

A

16. BRBLATEF ()

2006 2005
—EERE TAERLIAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET T T
and after crediting: WEFA -
Dividend income from listed b RAESZ
equity securities BB A 20,549 16,853
Dividend income from unlisted I Bl RAR SR
equity securities J B A 3,679 25,003
Discount on acquisition g0y VAt
of subsidiaries it - 199
Discount on acquisition S A ) 2
of subsidiaries Pk 21,634 -
Net profit on other dealing activities — HoAth ' & 1if B 2 Vi F] 15 48 23,961 7,733
Profit on disposal of a subsidiary T B 2 ) 2 B ) 8,640 -
Net realised profit on derivatives VAR LR B 55 i M) 4 27,209 20,513
Net realised profit on financial assets % #4H & ARYE A TE EE I~
at fair value through profit or loss 5 T 7S 2 43 BV R T 27,052 3,132
Net unrealised profit on financial assets & {8 25 BEH A T E (R
at fair value through profit or loss A5 T R B R i A 48,696 1,334
Net profit on dealing in leveraged TEAESNHESE 5
foreign currencies iR IREIE 8,304 6,753
Net unrealised profit on derivatives i T EL R B3 ) 4R 12,413 -
Profit on disposal of an investment EREmE
property i 1 - 2,061
Profit on disposal of available-for-sale 48 A] {1 4 Fil & 7 2
financial assets ikl 149,045 56,748
Profit on disposal/deemed disposal A ]
of a jointly controlled entity F[a] e ) 4 2 2 v A - 1,219
Rental income from investment REHA T HREWEZ e
properties under operating leases, A - RS
net of outgoings of HK$24,627,000 24,627,000 #EIC ( “FEFE A
(2005: HK$21,369,000) 21,369,000 #JG) 75,297 65,841
Repayment of interest in respect of HRAE b i e A A i
litigation with New World i AR A TR A
Development Company Limited A L A B
pursuant to Court of Appeal Judgment — F3 - 14,783
Reversal of impairment loss of FEMIWE ~ W Bsps
property, plant and equipment T ELRE 1R - 604
Reversal of impairment loss of TR LSIA v
intangible assets AE R - 320
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o Fa 5 e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

17. TAXATION

2006 2005
—EEARE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET AR
The income tax charge (credit) JTABLAIER (FHA) B4
comprises:
Current tax: AR
Hong Kong s 95,608 26,254
Outside Hong Kong T 1k DL A T (46) 229
95,562 26,483
Deferred tax (note 33) PEAERBLIA (FfF5E33) (31,939) 52,823
63,623 79,306

Hong Kong Profits Tax is calculated at 17.5% of the estimated

assessable profit for the year.

Taxation outside Hong Kong is calculated at the rates prevailing in

the relevant jurisdictions.

The total charge for the year can be reconciled to the profit before

taxation as follows:

7 v A5 B UAR T 2 Al R B i A1 DA B R

17.5% %15 »

AU LU A [ B T AT R ) M A BRAT R

W -

ARAEJE 2 BLIFSE B R i A AR T

2006 2005
ZBEXREF ZERETA
HK$/000 HK$000
FHExT Tt
Profit before taxation 0 i i ) 1,372,772 1,115,748
Less: Share of results of associates R =PI E ) (8,982) (150,388)
Share of results of jointly JRE A S [m] 42 il 4 3
controlled entities ES (159,987) (105,298)
1,203,803 860,062
Tax at Hong Kong Profits PR MS BB 17.5%
Tax rate of 17.5% AR 2 BLIH 210,666 150,510
Effect of different income tax rate AN PN NE
of overseas subsidiaries GRS 352 1,289
Tax effect of expenses that are not AT VRSN S
deductible for tax purposes L BB R 62,017 16,182
Tax effect of income that is not DHERBLIA
assessable for tax purposes BB (125,066) (84,206)
Tax effect of tax losses not recognised A HERRELTS a8 2 Bl i 2 5,447 2,645
Tax effect of utilisation of tax losses B) F 2 TR MR BB 1R
not previously recognised BB (7,257) (7,074)
Tax effect of utilisation of B R AR W 0B
unrecognised deductible 2R
temporary differences Biws (81,810) (302)
Over provision in prior years TEAF TR A (499) -
Others HAtb (227) 262
Taxation for the year AAEFERIIE 63,623 79,306
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94 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A s Mt (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

18. EARNINGS PER SHARE 18. BREF
The calculation of basic and diluted earnings per share attributable AR ) I R AN 5 BB AL A T 28 ) T e LA
to the equity holders of the Company is based on the following: KR
2006 2005
ZEEREF TRLTAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T Tt
Earnings B
Earnings for the purposes of basic AR A A
earnings per share (profit R Z B
for the year attributable to equity (A w) R
holders of the Company) JREAL £F 19 76 1)) 1,070,222 935,342
Adjustments to earnings in respect H T 3IEA
of the effect of dilutive A BT U
potential ordinary shares arising from: ¥} 2 F ff th 2 4% -
— warrants of a subsidiary — — (R Wi 2 ) 2 RSB (2,722) -
— interest on convertible bonds — AR R AR 2 LR 5,727 -
Earnings for the purposes of diluted FH A S B 2
earnings per share ZBA 1,073,227 935,342
000 ‘000
TR T
Number of shares RDEE
Weighted average number of shares MR AR B AR 2
for the purpose of basic earnings JBeA7 i
per share S8 537,187 537,152
Effect of dilutive potential AR SR A B 2 BB AE
ordinary shares arising T A 2
from convertible bonds b2 7,655 -
Weighted average number of shares THUART 5 Itk il
for the purpose of BN 2 B i
diluted earnings per share RS SE g 544,842 537,152
19. DivibenD 19. BB
2006 2005
—EERE e = S
HK$’000 HK$'000
FTHET T#IT
Ordinary shares: il
Proposed final dividend of HK15 cents 43/l 15 ¥l (= FF LA
per share (2005: HK10 cents) 10 Al Z BEIRA MR 80,595 53,715

A

A final dividend of HK15 cents (2005: HK10 cents) per share has
been proposed by the Directors and is subject to approval by the
shareholders at the forthcoming Annual General Meeting of the

Company.

The amount of the proposed final dividend for the year ended 31st
December, 2006 has been calculated by reference to 537,300,015

shares in issue at 16th April, 2007.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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R AR BCE IR 15 A (TR A - 10
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZF A A Mt (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

19. Divibenbp (CoNT’D) 19. RE ()

During the year ended 31st December, 2006 and 2005, the
Company paid and recognised dividends of HK$53,715,000 and
HK$26,858,000, representing HK10 cents per share and HK5
cents per share, being the final dividends of 2005 and 2004,

BE BT ARNFER _FERFT_H=1T—H
IR > RAR BRI B ERAR f —EE
VO 4 IR A5 K e 58 K I A B 53,715,000 5 TC K
26,858,000 ¥ 70 » AR A 10 WAl K BRI 5

respectively. Al -
20. INVESTMENT PROPERTIES 20. REWE
2006 2005
ZBEARF TERERLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET Tt
The Group rEH
Valuation 18
At 1st January n—H—H 2,784,100 2,215,668
Additions i 245 2,605
Acquisition of a subsidiary s B — T B Jg 2 7 - 39,362
Disposal HE (14,000) (12,600)
Transferred from property, AW - BB
plant and equipment Y& 34,200 -
Transferred from properties held for sale 54 5 75 &4 2% - 47,160
Transfer to property, [LeHEty/ B
plant and equipment TR e s
and prepaid land lease payments B ESIAE (106,509) (17,531)
Overprovision of construction costs HEEE A R A - (12,814)
Increase in fair value during the year RN TABE RSN 261,264 522,250
At 31st December wt—H=+—H 2,959,300 2,784,100

The carrying amount of investment properties held by the Group at

31st December, 2006 and 2005 comprises:

REBMP —FLTNFER _FERFH A
=t R A S IR AT

2006 2005
ZEBREF TARL AR
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T Tt

Properties in Hong Kong TEHFBZYE
Long-term = 2,392,300 2,300,400
Medium-term R 518,000 440,300

Medium-term properties outside FUELISNZ

of Hong Kong EREGLYES 49,000 43,400
2,959,300 2,784,100
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20.

A

INVESTMENT PROPERTIES (CONT’D)

The Group’s investment properties are held for rental purposes
under operating leases. The fair value of the Group’s investment
properties at 31st December, 2006 has been arrived at on the
basis of a valuation carried out at that date by Norton Appraisals
Limited, independent valuers not connected with the Group.
Norton Appraisals Limited have appropriate qualifications and
recent experience in the valuation of similar properties in the
relevant locations. The valuation, which conforms to The Hong
Kong Institute of Surveyors Valuation Standards on Properties (1st
Edition) published by the Hong Kong Institute of Surveyors, was
based on rental capitalisation.

At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of investment
properties pledged as security of the Group’s bank and
other borrowings amounted to HK$2,929,300,000 (2005:
2,741,600,000).

Details of the Group’s investment properties and other assets being
pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities are set out in
note 57.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

20.

REW= (K)

A SR 2 SR S Y e IR SR A R A A
Mgk o REBBEY RN ~FTNET A
= H AT AR 4R B AR A AR 40 ]
b ALY R SR A ) e il
1T 2 AGEREEL & B BEFAG A RS R HEA &
S YD A A B A A ] o A ) A (L)
RRI o RZ Al B < 7 s B i B i A )
PIEASEHER (35 —hR) » ST ARSEAH & B AL By

4EL
g e

R oEENEFT A= —H > AEER
SRAT R HAL S MW T LK 2 I E W
I T 45 2,929,300,000 %% 70 ( & & i 4F ¢
2,741,600,000 #7T) °

A A K e — AR AT R BRI T LA 2
BB RHAM G < REIE RN MRS 57 16 -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

f5e A

I

HE_E%E

Yot 55 i 3% s (A

ANETZHZ+—HILFEE

21. PROPERTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT

A

21. ¥ - BEKRE

Furniture,
fixtures Motor
Leasehold and Vehicles
land and Leasehold  equipment And
Hotel buildings - improvements BE Vessels
property HELH HE EE RE Total
BENE ¢ £ BTEE e %t @t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T
The Group b4 |
Cost HAE
At st January, 2005 e 2 57kl 371,804 36,823 38,110 104,559 24,497 575,793
Exchange adjustments i3aki - - 6 (264) - (258)
Additions B 2,395 - 4637 12,440 : 19,472
Transferred from properties held ERAER
for development /E - 5,849 - - - 5,849
Acquisition of subsidiaries WS - 5,228 - 5,800 - 11,028
Disposals b - - 2,270) 2,721) (347) (5,338)
At 31st December, 2005 REZERFFZA=+—H 374199 47,900 40,483 119,814 24,150 606,546
Exchange and other adjustments TE SR 4 - (1) 9 32 - 40
Additions #m 142 - 15,964 19,537 303 35,946
Transferred from investment properties ARG E - 106,509 - - - 106,509
Revaluation surplus on transfer to BREREYEL
investment properties GRS - 30,020 - - - 30,020
Transfer to investment properties R Y - (35,575) - - - (35,575)
Acquisition of subsidiaries W R ) - - 25,450 22,777 1,620 49,847
Disposals hE - - (2,353) (5,163) (648) (8,164)
At 31st December, 2006 BEEEANEF A=A —H 374,341 148,853 79,553 156,997 25,425 785,169
Accumulated depreciation and impairment ~ RFHFEREE
At 15t January, 2005 N EZEHFE—F—H 240,469 9,524 26,409 80,985 20,450 377,837
Exchange and other adjustments S B Heft a2 - - 29 (89) - (60)
Provided for the year ARAEBER G 2,863 907 6,101 13,647 961 24,479
Eliminated on disposal B - - (1,629) (2,594) (302) (4,525)
Impairment loss recognised (reversed) C e (eI (D) (4,284) - - 3,675 5 (604)
At 31st December, 2005 REZERFTZA=+—H 239,048 10,431 30,910 95,624 21,114 397,127
Exchange and other adjustments TS R - - 9 4 - 51
Provided for the year AR 2,944 1,233 12,683 12,153 904 29,917
Transfer to investment properties i g E - (1,375) - - - (1,375)
Eliminated on disposals R - - (1,711) (5121) (374) (7,200)
Impairment loss recognised e AR 1,072 - - - - 1,072
At31st December, 2006 REFEAETHZT—H 243,064 10,289 41,891 102,698 21,644 419,586
Carrying amounts FEE
At 31st December, 2006 REZFRFEFZA=Z1T—H 131,277 138,564 37,662 54,299 3,781 365,583
At 31st December, 2005 REZFAFETZA=1—H 135,151 37,469 9,573 24,190 3,036 209,419
At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of hotel property, NTEENEF A= —H > REFBERAT

leasehold land and buildings pledged as security of the Group’s
bank and other borrowings amounted to HK$261,989,000 (2005:

HK$164,382,000).

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

B HAAS B 7 DMK 2 )52~ fHE
FEF 2 BRTHIE 5 261,989,000 # 0T (—FEH.

4F

164,382,000 #5 7€)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o FA s e A B (A

HEZ

EARETZH=Z+—HILFEE

21. ProperTY, PLANT AND EQUIPMENT (CONT’D)

22.

23.

A

The Group’s leasehold land included in the property, plant and
equipment is situated in Hong Kong and held under long-term

lease.

The Company did not have any property, plant and equipment at

31st December, 2006 or 2005.

21.

Y~ BB R&RE ()
AEEFGI AP ~ W7 sty < A s it
i AR R AR

ARFAR -FFENFR-FELET A
S AT B B -

PREPAID LAND LEASE PAYMENTS 22. FERHE
The Group’s prepaid land lease payments comprise: AR AL 7 T A
The Group
TEE
2006 2005
—BEAF TEENLF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Leasehold land in Hong Kong TEATHE 2 A 3t
Long-term =i 278,246 282,364
Leasehold land outside Hong Kong TSP E i
Medium-term b 8,468 8,693
Short-term LR 696 730
287,410 291,787
Analysed for reporting purposes as: Tyt B TR Z 5007
Non-current portion JE BP AT 15 283,032 287,367
Current portion included TIARBEEE 2
in current assets B335 14 4,378 4,420
287,410 291,787

At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of prepaid land lease
payments pledged as security of the Group’s bank and other
borrowings amounted to HK$268,691,000 (2005: 272,604,000).

ROEENFETF A= —H - BT M
G (1E B A S 1 2 SRAT B A f5 30 2 S F9 dh)
2 WR T {H 55 268,691,000 # 7T ( 2 & F4F ¢
272,604,000 #7C) ©

GoobwiLL 23. &
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EEARE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Cost RAE
At Tst January mh—H—H 267 -
Arising on acquisition of subsidiaries it 2 7] 3,423,790 267
Arising on increase in interests eV IS )
in subsidiaries g 149,615 -
Released on disposal of a subsidiary T HE S — [ B 2 ) IR ) (5,820) -
At 31st December w+_A=1+—H 3,567,852 267
Impairment WE
At Tst January and 31st December R—HA—HKk+=A=1+—H 267 267
Carrying amount AREE
At 31st December wt+_HA=+—H 3,567,585 -

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o FA s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

23.

A

GoobpwiLL (CoNT'D)

The goodwill arising on acquisition of subsidiaries is subject to
adjustments as the management is in the process to carry out
valuation on the net assets to determine the goodwill arising from
the transactions.

Goodwill at 31st December, 2006 is allocated to the following
cash generating units:

23.

A ()

A A L S T T Y T A AT A D
TE WO b 2 )T | B T R > %4 R T e

HTEEARET A=+ —H - BESEER
B A A AL

HK$’000
Tt
Consumer finance UNE
— UAF — BRI A B 3,305,125
Healthcare PR fik
—QHA — Eifg 170,516
Investment, broking and finance &~ BHE L
- Sun Hung Kai — ik 91,944
3,567,585

The recoverable amount of UAF has been determined based on
the fair value less cost to sell and value in use. The recoverable
amount represents the market value at 31st December, 2006 set
out in a business valuation report on the UAF Group dated 23rd
March, 2007, prepared by an independent qualified professional
valuer, Norton Appraisals Limited. The income based approach
and the market based approach were adopted to determine the
recoverable amount. The key assumptions include a price to book
multiple of 3.49x to determine the fair value, a constant growth
rate of 4.72% and a discount rate of 6.145% to determine the value
in use. Management believes that possible changes in any of these
assumptions would not cause UAF’s carrying amount to exceed its
recoverable amount.

The recoverable amount of QHA and Sun Hung Kai have been
determined based on the fair value less cost to sell. The fair value
represents the market bid price of shares of QHA and Sun Hung
Kai at 31st December, 2006.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

R YT B B A5 0 v A A A 2 TR
A A K fofi PR (60 i A > i T (R PR ST
B A S A L A 2 R AT A BR WD
FEELAEZA T+ = H R &R B ER S
i ZEENET A =+ —HATE o /il
R BR A T ik MU AR T 78 o i P
(M E B R EIE TR #3.49 % » EEMA
B (1 B R R AL 45 [ A 12 % 4.7 2% B 3
H6.145% o 5 PIIEARAE 5% S AR 1Y AT Aol v] g
SEAL YA B 5 | SRR I T 5 U 75 1 U T (8 a0
ARl A -

Ll T i 2 T i o] AR R T (BB
BRABE o A FHEER - FENET A
= H s RO A < T B -

Annual Report 2006
TR RN E W

99



100

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o FA s e A B (A

WEZTTARE+ A=+ HIFE

24.

A

INTANGIBLE ASSETS

24, BVEE

Computer software  Exchange
BB participation
Internally rights Club
Acquired  developed RBFT  debentures Total
BA AR SHE SfES st
HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000  HK$'000

Tt Tt Tt TiT TiET

The Group

Cost

At 1st January, 2005

Opening balance adjustments
arising from changes in
accounting policies

Exchange adjustments

Acquisition of subsidiaries

Additions

Write-off

At 31st December, 2005
Exchange adjustments
Additions

Disposals

At 31st December, 2006

Amortisation and impairment
At 1st January, 2005
Opening balance adjustments
arising from changes in
accounting policies
Exchange adjustments
Provided for the year
Impairment loss recognised
Impairment loss reversed

At 31st December, 2005
Exchange adjustments
Provided for the year
Impairment loss recognised

At 31st December, 2006

Carrying amounts
At 31st December, 2006

At 31st December, 2005

The Company

Cost

At 31st December, 2005 and
31st December, 2006

ES S
ﬁiZFﬁ
“EEHFE-H—H

l@%ﬁﬁ SHEEY
i r S

P

e i e

AL BB 28 )

o

e

R E
BESL %
s
H

“EENFF AR

B RRE
REFEHE—~H—H
NEst B EE 2
4tk

i S

AREETE R

(ST EAAEREL i)
(s 4R J8

REFERFTH=1—H
e

RAEFERAE

. R (1R

e Vo s e e E|

REE
I A% = pE e

ROFFRGT A=
A0
A
ROEELET AT
RR-EEAFF A

[

H
+—A

15,604 - - - 15604
- - 2,507 6,868 9,375
284 - - - 284
- - 1,200 - 1,200
2,352 3,610 - - 5,962
- - - (23) (23)
18,240 3,610 3,707 6,845 32,402
- - (5) 19 14
5,342 5,186 - - 10,528
- - (190) - (190)
23,582 8,796 3,512 6,864 42,754
5,229 - - - 5,229
- - - 180 180

85 - - - 85
3,662 - - - 3,662
10 - 240 730 980

- - - (320) (320)
8,986 - 240 590 9,816
(10) - - - (10)
4225 - - - 4225
- - 1,071 452 1,523
13,201 - 1311 1,042 15,554
10,381 8,796 2,201 5,822 27,200
9,254 3,610 3,467 6,255 22,586
- - - 510 510

The computer software included above have finite useful lives,
over which the assets are amortised, whereas the exchange
participation rights and club debentures have indefinite useful lives
and are not subject to amortisation. The amortisation period for

computer software is three to five years.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

b 2 BRI AT A AR EEAE
LAE S R o T2 by B 2 B B B (R 2
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

A WA R Bk (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

25. INVESTMENTS IN SUBSIDIARIES

25. RBARZRE

2006 2005
—EERE TR AR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT Tt
Investment, at cost & WAE 14 14
26. AMOUNTS DUE FROM SUBSIDIARIES (o) PNCIVEN

2006 2005
—EERE TR A
HK$’000 HK$’000
THET FisoT

Amounts due from subsidiaries, BT JS 2 R K > SEHCH
are unsecured and non-interest bearing HA%E 3,645,760 3,231,969

Analysed as: v

Non-current JE RN A - 3,231,969
Current (note) B (RfHE) 3,645,760 -
3,645,760 3,231,969

Note: The amounts are repayable on demand

BiFaE © %A R A SRR

Bk ph BT 6 ik AT

Other than the loan notes and bonds issued by Sun Hung Kai,
terms of which are shown in note 45 and 46, respectively, none of
the subsidiaries had any debt securities outstanding at the end of

the year or at any time during the year.

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st

December, 2006 are set out in note 61.

21 -

BRI R i 2 s
SRR B RE5S 45 IE&% 468) 41 >
)P AR B A PR AT A R (] A A ] R 78

AL B e 2

RANFIZEENEF A =+ —H Z FEf
& A Mﬁﬂﬁ%%iﬁmﬁo

27. INTERESTS IN ASSOCIATES

27. REFE QTR

The Group
AEE
2006 2005
ZEEBRE CEENF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T
Listed securities in Hong Kong Fils b
(note 27 (i)) (3% 27()) 2,483,944 2,560,483
Unlisted shares (note 27 (ii)) I b sy (BEE27(i)) 37,918 84,992
2,521,862 2,645,475

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o T s e A B (A

BEZREANFET A= —HILEE

27. INTERESTS IN AssOCIATES (CONT'D)

27. REHE QT zER ()

The Group
REE
2006 2005
ZEEXRE TRE AR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET TUsTC
Notes: 5T -
(i) Listed securities in Hong Kong (i) il L
Cost of investment BE A 1,743,959 1,806,717
Share of post-acquisition reserves RE Ak 5 A fls 739,985 753,766
2,483,944 2,560,483
Market value of listed securities [ Tl R i 2,943,450 1,301,161

ST 77 o g 2 ) T 7 A P A A (TR
86,127,000 #570) © s%38 H) MU T SCHEEE (i) ©

No goodwill arising on acquisition of associate is included in the cost of investment
(2005: HK$86,127,000). The movement is set out in note (iii) below.

The Group
EEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE TERHA
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET R
(i) Unlisted shares (i) FEEdiBsy
Cost of investment A 42,100 35,376
Share of post-acquisition reserves JRE A S A Bt 22,691 76,489
Less: impairment loss recognised W R B (26,873) (26,873)
37,918 84,992
(i) Goodwill on acquisition of listed associates (i) W TR A W T R A 2
The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEBXRE CREAR
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET Tt
Cost, less impairment RAE - fIBREE
At 1st January w—H—H 86,127 84,998
Eliminated on transfer to interest in T W A R R IR
subsidiaries Eaki] (86,127) -
Acquisition of additional interests T4 A R
in associates W5 - 13,683
Disposal of associate AR N ) - (125)
Impairment loss recognised C R 2 WA R R - (12,429)
At 31st December Wt H=+—H - 86,127

SR T g A s A BN 7R R R (B IR T Dk

The Group tests goodwill annually, or whenever there is an el
indication that goodwill might be impaired. {EBEL -

AR ZEERET = — 2 B
BOAFERIRMEES 62 H o .

Particulars of the Company’s principal associates at 31st
December, 2006 are set out in note 62.
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANES A=+ HILEE
27. REPERNT z#sm ()

A BB 2 WA R 2 SRS BRI T

27. INTERESTS IN AssOCIATES (CONT'D)

The summarised financial information in respect of the Group’s

associates is set out below:

2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
FET T
Total assets G AR 13,418,901 12,504,896
Total liabilities BB (6,093,981) (6,112,961)
Net assets R 7,324,920 6,391,935
Minority interest D BB ME B (599,559) (569,177)
Group’s share of net assets of associates & B T {5 2 w75 & i 2,548,735 2,586,221
Revenue & 1,290,412 2,990,345
(Loss) profit for the year RN (5 18) 5 (87,627) 469,356
Group’s share of results of A P BT A T O )
associates for the year N S 8,982 150,388
28. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES 28. RiEEFIDEZER
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EERE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FE T AR
Unlisted shares I BT A
Cost of investment B&E A 3,642 1,536
Share of post-acquisition reserves JREAL S 15 £ A 928,072 882,480
931,714 884,016
Elimination of unrealised profit LB A 5 3 U ) (17,622) (17,622)
914,092 866,394

AEEB FEANET A= HZ R B
[F P ) 4 38 ORL S A B35 63 U -

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled entities at
31st December, 2006 are set out in note 63.
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104 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o T s e A B (A

BEZREANFET A= —HILEE

28. INTERESTS IN JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES (CONT'D)

The summarised financial information of the Group’s jointly
controlled entities is set out below:

28. RHEREEHIEHEERE ()
A B 2 SLIR P A 2 B RS BRI T

2006 2005
—ETXRF CERE AR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THsT
Non-current assets FE B A 2,489,176 2,115,265
Current assets B A 338,109 319,212
Non-current liabilities FEE & fH (787,358) (575,870)
Current liabilities T A (175,527) (89,638)
Revenue e 423,824 371,773
Expenses B % (364,421) (294,621)
Increase in fair value of WEWE N TEE
investment properties Ham 333,120 183,297
29. AVAILABLE-FOR-SALE FINANCIAL ASSETS 29. AIHHEESEERE
The Group
TEE
2006 2005
—EERF CERE A
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Listed equity securities, MR EH T
at market value, issued by AR
corporate entities (e
Hong Kong T 901,776 530,543
Outside Hong Kong T s LS b [ 9,151 4,444
910,927 534,987
Unlisted equity securities, S E T 2 B
at fair value, issued by AT S - %
corporate entities ATEM
Hong Kong (note) EH (5L 275 399,901
Outside Hong Kong Btk LA IR 149,376 58,251
149,651 458,152
1,060,578 993,139
Note: At 31st December, 2005, the amount includes the Group’s interest in a fellow Bifak : RoFEERAFEF A=+ —H o iR A SR M7

subsidiary of HK$399,900,000.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

- [H11) ZR o5 2 \) 2 25 399,900,000 757G ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 wE_— F+—H=+—HI4F
30. AMOUNTS DUE FROM ASSOCIATES 30. BEEATRR
The Group
REE
2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THsT
Loans notes SRR 78,000 78,000
Term loans AR 5,000 245,000
Advances K 77,827 90,692
160,827 413,692
Less: impairment W E (2,125) (18,726)
158,702 394,966
Less: current portion W BPHAERAGY (80,702) (316,966)
Amount due after one year —AERR B W) > 4 78,000 78,000
31. LoANs AND ADVANCES TO CONSUMER FINANCE CUSTOMERS 31. RAMBEFERKRBRK
The Group
TEE
2006 2005
—EERF CETHAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET AR
Loans and advances to consumer RN % 5 S
finance customers PET 2,871,459 -
Less: impairment W A (60,294) -
2,811,165 -
Less: Amount due within one year s AR R R K
and shown under current assets B 55 i 2 (1,654,167) -
Amount due after one year AR R SR 1,156,998 —
The fair values of the Group’s loans and advances to consumer ASE R LR E A T = — H A AR

A

finance customers at 31st December, 2006 were approximate to

the corresponding carrying amounts.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

a’%g}f‘?ﬁ&iz% K I B 2 AR (E LA R
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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BEZREANFET A= —HILEE

32. LoANS AND RECEIVABLES

32. ERFEWERR

The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEEREF AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Amounts due from investee JiEis-vagdl
companies (note) KK (BE5E) 6,667 124,687
Long-term portion of term loans A AR H A RN IE
and other receivables (note 36) Z Ry (K5 36) 28,383 1,066
35,050 125,753
Less: impairment W IE (1,447) (1,447)
33,603 124,306

The fair value of the Group’s loans and receivables at 31st
December, 2006 was approximate to the corresponding carrying

amounts.

Note: In 2006, a sum totalling HK$118,003,000 for the interest in a Kuala Lumpur
hotel project was derecognised and then recognised as an available-for-
sale financial asset after the Court of Final Appeal delivered its decision,

dismissing the Group’s final appeal.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

A

REZBENFETZAZ T —H  REMZER
e MBSO 2 Y- (8 (L SRR B R T (ELARL S

BRE : y BB NHE . REEEWIEEE &R
118,003,000 5 76 2 HE 4 T T R > 3 1A % 35 0% Bt
AE B8 ] A 4 [ Jpc b iR e 4 R 4 v ik o
SR E
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

422 A

VN

ar B85 e e Mt vk (4)

BEZEREANFET A= —HILEE

33.

A

DererreD TAX 33. EEBE
The following are the major deferred tax liabilities and assets AR T A AR A T RO AL s A R T R 2 T
recognised by the Group and movements thereon during the A SR T 2 i T e DA B A B
current and prior years.
The Group
S
Revaluation
of Undistributed
Accelerated ~ properties earnings
tax  and other Provision and
depreciation assets  Convertible and  Unrealised others Tax
MERE  NEREMH bonds  impairment profit R losses Total
wE  BEEff WAREZ ERREE AEREN BARAM  HEEE &5t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T T T T T T
At Tst January, 2005 WEEERE—H—H 168,350 99,274 - (7,886) 1,274 3,620 (91,258) 173,374
Exchange adjustments EiLmg - - - - 67 - - 67
Acquisition of subsidiaries Ui BH S ) - - - - 132 - @) 124
Charged (credited) to income kA GEA)
statement kR 9,325 47,638 - 1,447 31 (866) (4,752) 52,823
(Credited) charged to equity TS GEA) H1BR - (26) - - - 110 - 84
At 31st December, 2005 WEEEREFZA=F+—H 177,675 146,886 - (6,439) 1,504 2,864 (96,018) 226,472
Exchange adjustments TS - - - - 1 - - 111
Acquisition of subsidiaries W ) (396) - - (33,360) - - (3,203) (36,959)
Charged (credited) to income MERE GEA)
statement i 14,445 (35,378) (64) (5,670) (578) 382 (5,076) (31,939)
Charged to equity TR RN - 5,154 10,321 - - - - 15,475
At 315t December, 2006 RoZRREFTAST—0 191724 116,662 10,257 (45,469) 1,037 3246 (104297 173,160

The following is the analysis of the deferred tax balances (after

A BREIE B A R (HEHIR) ot & A R R

offset) for balance sheet disclosure purposes: HEZ i s
The Group
KEE
2006 2005
—EERE “ERHAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FTHET T T
Deferred tax liabilities TEAER I £ 15 220,869 230,615
Deferred tax assets IR AE R I (47,709) (4,143)
173,160 226,472

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
N =

BAEBE (FHB)

ER 2 A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

s S

I

Yot 55 i 3 s (A8

=+ —HIL4EE

33.

A

Dererrep TAX (CoNT’D)

The following is the deferred tax liability of the Company arising
from the issuance of convertible bonds by the Company and
movement thereon during the current year:

33.

EERIR ()

DA AR ) DR 88 A7 AT 8P o o i 7 1 2 2
B A BRI AR 2 5 8)

The Company
¥ NE|

2006 2005

—EEXRE ZEETAF

HK$’000 HK$’000

FET THTT

Balance at 1st January R—H—HZ &tk - -
Charged to equity on issue of BAT i R BRI

convertible bonds SRS 10,321 -

Credited to income statement REA A R (64) -

Balance at 31st December At A=+ —H 2 & 10,257 -

At 31st December, 2006, the Group had unrecognised
deductible temporary differences of HK$863,963,000 (2005:
HK$1,334,809,000) and estimated unused tax losses of
HK$2,055,192,000 (2005: HK$2,012,760,000) available for offset
against future profits. A deferred tax asset has been recognised
in respect of HK$595,983,000 (2005: HK$548,679,000) of such
losses. No deferred tax asset has been recognised in respect of the
remaining HK$1,459,209,000 (2005: HK$1,464,081,000) due to
the unpredictability of future profit streams. There were no other
significant temporary differences that are not recognised arising
during the year or at the balance sheet date.

Included in unrecognised tax losses are losses of HK$54,000,
HK$4,000 and HK$282,000 that will expire in 2007, 2008 and
2009 respectively, the remaining losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

At 31st December, 2006 the Company had estimated unused
tax losses of HK$26,252,000 (2005: HK$24,456,000) available
for offset against future profits. No deferred tax asset has been
recognised in respect of such losses due to the unpredictability
of future profit streams. Tax losses may be carried forward
indefinitely.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

EA* EENEFT A=+ —H > AEMZ R
2 AT FIBL i RE 25 86 4 863,963,000 5 G (-
EHAE 1 1,334,809,0009 70 ) K ] I &4 4%

Héiﬁéﬂzw%ﬂ@bﬂﬁmﬁ\lé%i%z 055,192,000

WOt ( EE HAFE 2,012, 760000{7%71:

Hovh 38595,983,000 T( — F F K E

548,679,000 J0) Z I %t Bi TE k5 2 ©

PR GE B & R o R R AR ﬁ%xﬁﬂ%ﬂéiﬁﬂ

o.bv it N 1,459,209,000 5 70 ( & & 14 :

1,464,081,000 ¥ 7T %REJ&&*TEIME; ) Ry iR TiE

WE%?F N EEEH > A AL R R

Z E KRR -

TR R B E B 18 B 45 54,000 #57T ~ 4,000 #5 7T
}. 282,000 % 70 2 K 543 AL S — BB LA
TR )AE R T IUESN o H k1R R AT
SRR e o

ATEBEXRNEFT+H=+—H> AQAZ
T%&fﬁﬂ%%iﬁﬂZﬁ%ﬂié)ﬁHﬂﬁlﬂ)éﬂéi?%
26 252 000 78 ( " FF H4E © 24,456,000 #

o A H ﬁﬁmﬂ?ﬂémﬂm ) ﬁinuzfrﬁélﬁﬁﬁ
fﬁZ?@E%ﬂLﬁ%%jﬁﬁﬁ?ﬁﬁ% o 50 JE i 8 7T
IR S0 4 o
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34.

A

PrOPERTIES HELD FOR SALE AND OTHER INVENTORIES 34. FHEMERAMEFE
The Group
TEE
2006 2005
—EEXRE CEENAF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Properties in Hong Kong, NEWZ W
at net realisable value S RE 379,700 389,000
Non-current freehold properties TAEHELASN IR R
outside Hong Kong, KAEENZE
at net realisable value ] 5 BLFE 135,499 131,836
Medicine, dispensary supplies 2~ 4EY)
and other consumables F HAFE A & 9,684 -
Other inventories HGFE 117 114
525,000 520,950

Certain of the Group’s properties previously held for sale with a net
realisable value of HK$47,160,000 in 2005 were rented out under
operating leases in the prior year and were therefore reclassified
as investment properties. No reclassifications or sales of properties
occurred in 2006.

The non-current freehold properties outside Hong Kong represent
a property project in the United States of America. The Group has
the intention to sell this asset. The freehold properties are included
in the Group’s sale of properties and property based investment for
segment reporting purposes (note 8).

At 31st December, 2006, the carrying value of properties pledged
as security of the Group’s bank and other borrowings amounted to
HK$515,199,000 (2005: HK$520,836,000).

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(ERB)ERLA

BT A 2 J TR R R A AR ] B
FE 547,160,000 0 2 R EY L R L
—AEE A > WE B B IREYE -
AR INE s WY T S B Y
% °

TR UE LLAD 2 IR B R A SEREV) AR 1E £ B 2
—HEM ST - AEBEHIFILEE R o KA
SEHEY) SR> FR DR H B RT AASL I 2 )
H R SEAT B 2 B (KfE8) -

AZEENFET A=+ —H BHEL
515,199,000 %5 7t ( — & & H.4F : 520,836,000
WoT) 2 W AR B AR ESRAT M H A SR
R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
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35. FINANCIAL AsseTs AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR Loss

35. BBBERKRRATEEREZSHEE

The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEEREF AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET THE T
Held-for-trading investments BIEEERE
Listed equity securities, at fair value b EARE S o AR
issued by corporate entities Hi A 3 F BT
Hong Kong HH 85,141 32,396
Outside Hong Kong LA 4,732 2,534
issued by banks HISRAT 384T
Hong Kong i 36,344 20,654
Outside Hong Kong FHELIAH - 87
issued by public utilities HI A B A T
Hong Kong ik 465 33
126,682 55,704
Unlisted equity securities, at fair value I EHRARE S > A TEE
issued by corporate entities outside AU UM SE T
Hong Kong 1T 3,259 222
Warrants and options listed in Hong Kong, A% s 1 17 2 SRR HERS & HIHE »
at fair value TR E 1,727 3,508
Others ity 586 478
132,254 59,912
Equity securities in unlisted investment FLETREESHRERS
funds, at fair value RAVEE
Issued by corporate entities outside A s AN ST
Hong Kong AT 231,130 119,292
363,384 179,204

A

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFEF A=+ —HILFEE
36. AccounTs RECEIVABLE, DEPOSITS AND PREPAYMENTS 36. BEWERER - RERENSRE
The Group
TEE
2006 2005
—ZTEREF CERE AR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT FHEx Tt Tt
Trade receivables 2 5) ik
— Accounts receivable from — M zE 5 o
exchanges, brokers and clients A ME PRI 1,252,972 928,461
— Less: impairment — K WE (22,001) (119,015)
1,230,971 809,446
— Secured term loans — A B R 438,229 166,967
— Less: impairment — ¥ E (24,928) (40,058)
413,301 126,909
1,644,272 936,355
— Margin loans — ARG 1,841,891 1,440,396
— Less: impairment — ¥k A (58,461) (147,111)
1,783,430 1,293,285
3,427,702 2,229,640
Interest receivables JES RS 44,406 3,730
Other accounts receivable, oAt A IRR ~ 58 K
deposits and prepayments TA T HRIE 297,671 134,740
3,769,779 2,368,110
Less: long term portion of term loans 3, = A7 M8 3K K Ho A JE Wik I8
and other receivables (note 32) ZARIAFAY (M5 32) (28,383) (1,066)
3,741,396 2,367,044
Included in accounts receivable, deposits and prepayments SEATEICIE R ~ o4 RFEAT R IE T I E 5
are trade receivables totalling HK$1,644,272,000 (2005: IR 3K & %1 1,644,272,000 % 00 ( — FF H4F -
HK$936,355,000), the aged analysis of which is as follows: 936,355,000 #70) > HIREASHTAIT ¢
The Group
rEE
2006 2005
—EEXRF CERE AR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET THsT
0 to 30 days EE30H 1,479,863 910,721
31 to 180 days 312£180H 101,633 16,849
181 to 365 days 181 %365 H 3,742 778
over 365 days 365 HLL - 105,963 167,080
1,691,201 1,095,428
Less: impairment W A (46,929) (159,073)
1,644,272 936,355
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
BEME(FEA)BRLA R RN FEE M
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
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36.

37.

A

AccounTts ReceivaBLe, DerosiTs AND PREPAYMENTS (CONT’D)

No aged analysis on margin clients’ receivables is disclosed as, in
the opinion of the Directors, an aged analysis is not meaningful in
view of the nature of the business of securities margin financing.

Details of the interest rates and maturity dates of term loans and
margin loans are disclosed in note 5.

There were listed and unlisted securities and properties of clients
held as collateral against secured margin loans and term loans.
The fair value of the listed securities at 31st December, 2006 was
HK$11,022,589,000 (2005 : HK$6,272,527,000).

CasH AND CAsH EQUIVALENTS

36. EWART - RERFANKE (&)

AR SR 5 ] 5 25 O P 2 MBSOk
OINT o ISR o SRR R SR R L 2 2

A B R R S R 2 M R e B O 2 R
T BT EESE 5 TH P o

REMBAES 2 LT RIE LTS5 K%
1 B A HEAT R 25 WO S A W BR 2 K374 - b
e E SR ZEEANE T A —HZA
B {8 %5 11,022,589,000 5 7T ( & & L4 ¢
6,272,527,000 % 7C) °

37. RERREEEY

The Group

rEH
2006 2005
—ETARE ZEERF
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHExT T
Bank balances and cash SRATHE R LB 4 608,166 362,614
Fixed deposits with banks SRAT R HAF K 839,728 110,902
Treasury bills [B8] [ 25 7,675 7,680
1,455,569 481,196

The Company

RATF
2006 2005
—EERE TR
HK$’000 HK$’000
THERT FisoT
Bank balances and cash SRATHS B B4 579 159
Fixed deposits with banks SRAT R HAF K 236,000 -
236,579 159

The Group maintains trust and segregated accounts with licensed
banks to hold clients’ deposits arising from normal business
transactions. At 31st December 2006, trust and segregated
accounts not otherwise dealt with in these accounts totalled
HK$3,461,364,000 (2005: HK$2,130,593,000).

Further details of the fixed deposits with banks and treasury bills
are disclosed in note 5.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

ARG M SRAT B (S s C B IRF >
o H W EG TR MR 2 B PG 5EAE 3K o it
TERNET A= H o SR ABRS
AR AMRIE N 2 &8 5713,461,364,000
Wt (ZEEHAF 1 2,130,593,000 #0) °

SRAT 8 AT [ e 5 2 o — 2B R B AR
5 IH R o
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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FAE T =T H LR

38.

39.

40.

A

AccouNTs PAYABLE AND ACCRUED CHARGES

Included in accounts payable and accrued charges are trade
payables of HK$1,058,654,000 (2005 : HK$848,151,000), the
aged analysis of which is stated as follows:

38.

EARRAR R EER

AR A B 3K R M i 2 A 2 R e AT '
S B 3£ 1,058,654,000 9 7T ( T & i 4F ¢
848,151,000 #570) » HAREA BT AT -

The Group
AEME

2006 2005
ZEEREF TRLTAR
HK$’000 HK$'000
FHET Tt
0 to 30 days %% 30 H 1,018,680 820,787
31 to 180 days 312180 H 12,909 4,336
181 to 365 days 181 %365 H 1,782 508
over 365 days 365 HLLE 25,283 22,520
1,058,654 848,151

OTHER FINANCIAL ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The Group

The fair values of the Group’s accounts receivable, amounts due
from associates, amount due from a jointly controlled entity, short-
term pledged bank deposit, cash and cash equivalents, accounts
payable and accrued charges, amount due to ultimate holding
company, amounts due to associates and amount due to a jointly
controlled entity at 31st December, 2006 were approximate to the
corresponding carrying amounts.

The Company

The fair values of the Company’s accounts receivable, amounts due
from subsidiaries, cash and cash equivalents, accounts payable
and amount due to ultimate holding company and amounts due
to subsidiaries at 31st December, 2006 were approximate to the
corresponding carrying amounts.

39.

HitteMEER AR

REH

REEERFEFT A= H o AR IR
HRAK ~ T R O — TR ] 4 o A S R
AR~ FE I R SRAT A7 K Bl B AE
Y~ BEAT SR B RERT 2 T ~ RARAHE R Ak
TE ~ R R A B X — ] 3 [ 42 o £ S
T2 VB (6 AR R AR T (B A A o

BN

REEERFEFT A=+ H > AAFEZ IR
WK ~ BB R RGK - Bla R Bl 5 Y - 1
FEIRR > DR R R A PR A ) T 2 R R S
FRIE 2 3 VA (L SRR MR T < A A o

SHARE CAPITAL 40. B
Number of shares Value
BAEE EE
HK$’000
Fis T
Authorised: BB A
Ordinary shares of HK$2.0 each MWZEERF++ZH=1T—HXK
at 31st December, 2005 and CERENFTHZ—H
at 31st December, 2006 T IR TAT (L 2.0 W6 70 2 35 i 3,000,000,000 6,000,000
Issued and fully paid: 84T MBI IBAS
At 1st January, 2005 and ATEENF—H—H K
31st December, 2005 “EBEREH=+—H 537,151,901 1,074,303
Exercise of warrant subscription rights A7 5B R 8 I 147,625 296
At 31st December, 2006 B ENEF A=Z+—H 537,299,526 1,074,599

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)
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I

Yot 55 i 3% ks (A8)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

40. SHARe CapiTAL (CONT’D) 40. BRAS(48)
A bonus issue of warrants on the basis of one warrant for every HRGR_EZE /\EIEIH T H @R
five shares held was proposed by the Board on 12th April, 2006. ﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁfﬁ@ﬂ?ﬁ’ By R B HE R B AT AL A 5B HE

41.

A

107,430,380 warrants were issued on 5th June, 2006.

The warrant holders are entitled to subscribe in cash for one fully
paid share at an initial subscription price of HK$10.00 per share,
subject to adjustment, at any time from 7th June, 2006 to 6th June,
2009 (both days inclusive). During the year ended 31st December,
2006, 147,625 warrants were converted into 147,625 ordinary
shares at a subscription price of HK$10.00 per share. Accordingly
107,282,755 warrants were outstanding at 31st December, 2006.
Exercise in full of the outstanding warrants would result in the issue
of 107,282,755 additional shares with an aggregate subscription
value of HK$1,072,827,550.

o R TR NAEANH H H B47107,430,380
%n’dﬂx%m °

FORERE R AW A RN EANHEHE
TEREFESNHSNH éﬁ%ﬁﬁﬁ@%ﬁﬁq)z
AT An] 5 F 42 55 % 10.00 W5 T (7] TR %) 2 e
;’Jﬂﬁﬁaufﬂi D0 — SO By o AR E
ENREFT A= —HIEE - 147,625
H&F%Ei"’ﬁﬂim 00 W5 JC 2 78 i 18 4t 15
147625Hx AL o R > A B RN
HA=+—H M4 107,282,755 1 iR I HE 5 K 1
AT o ZRBAT 1 AR AT i 2 32 ﬂﬂéﬁﬂ%%lﬁt
¥17107,282,755 BAHINEAY - SR EEE AL
1,072,827,550 #5 7T e

RESERVES 41. f#E
2006 2005
—EEXRE ZEETF
HK$/000 HK$/000
FExT ARG

The Group NEE

Share premium Je Ay i 1 517,824 516,644
Convertible bonds equity reserve AR B SR A b 48,660 -
Property revaluation reserve S EX R A] 25,675 -
Investment revaluation reserve oG B 641,210 490,639
Capital redemption reserve A ] (et A 72,044 72,044
Translation reserve [ o8 [t (41,752) (86,753)
Capital reserve (note) A (BFEE) 2,301 4,827
Accumulated profits Sl 5,947,213 4,945,116
Dividend reserve JB S fit i 80,595 53,715
7,293,770 5,996,232

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
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41.

A

Reserves (CONT'D) 41. %% (&)
Convertible Capital
honds equity  redemption
Share reserve reserve Accumulated Dividend
premum ARKRES  EXEE profits reserve Total
RVEE  RARE wE  REN RERE w3t
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
Tt T Tt Tt Tt SR
The Company N
At Tst January, 2005 PEEZHE—~H—H 516,644 - 72,044 610,324 26,858 1,225,870
Dividend paid EARE - - - - (26,858) (26,858)
Proposed final dividend JERA SRS - - - (53,715) 53,715 -
Profit attributable to equity holders [ s RE{f i 1 - - - 572,577 - 572,577
At 31st December, 2005 RoEZHEF A =1—H 516,644 - 72,044 1,129,186 53,715 1,771,589
Issue of convertible bonds BT B - 58,981 - - - 58,981
Deferred tax arising on issue of ~ BE{T AUk (R Ak 2
convertible bonds IR - (10,321) - - - (10,321)
Exercise of warrants GG 1,180 - - - - 1,180
Dividend paid EARE - - - (53,715) (53,715)
Proposed final dividend HRA R E - - - (80,595) 80,595 -
Profit attributable to equity holders S RE (i 1 - - - 278,790 - 278,790
At 31st December, 2006 REEEAET A =1—H 517,824 48,660 72,044 1,327,381 80,595 2,046,504

The Company’s reserves available for distribution to equity
holders at 31st December, 2006 are represented by accumulated
profits and dividend reserve totalling HK$1,407,976,000 (2005:

1,182,901,000).

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

RZEBENFETZA=Z+—H o AL A A
R R 2 ft i 2 51 B & 361,407,976,000
JC( FEFHAF 1 1,182,901,000 # 00) 2 B 5F
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41.

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFETF A=+ —HILFEE
Reserves (CONT’D) 41. f#E(E)
Note: B 5E
The Capital reserve includes: BRI -
Capital Statutory
reserve reserve Total
BERFEE EERE et
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THT THT THTT
The Group TEE
At Tst January, 2005 W EERFE—H—H - 2,810 2,810
Share on post-acquisition reserve JREA WA S i 5 )
movements of associate st Eh 1,754 - 1,754
Transferred from accumulated profits L R 5 A - 263 263
At 31st December, 2005 MoEERFE+—A=1+—H 1,754 3,073 4,827
Released on disposal of associate T H AR T U ) BRp A (1,754) (892) (2,646)
Share of post-acquisition reserve R S B 52 T )
movements of associate bttt m) - 102 102
Transferred from accumulated profits — #443 9 2 5135 £ - 18 18
At 31st December, 2006 R EENRFEF HA=Z1+—H - 2,301 2,301

42,

43.

A

Statutory reserves represent a reserve required under the relevant

rules and regulations of Mainland China.

AMOUNTS DUE TO SUBSIDIARIES

The amounts due to subsidiaries are unsecured. An amount of
HK$29,167,000 (2005: HK$156,016,000) bears interest at 3.5%
(2005 : 3.2%) per annum and the remaining balances are non-
interest bearing. At 31 December, 2006, except for an amount of
HK$29,167,000, the amounts due to subsidiaries are repayable on

demand and hence shown as current.

T ARG T 4 4 I K o A T R B A1 T A
SE Ak

42. XMIBRABRE

BB A R ECE B AR . — FEME L
29,167,000k 7¢ ( = F & T 4F : 156,016,000
WIt) 2 > TIEFER3.5% B (ZFEETR
H132%) > BREAGRE o N EENEF
H=+—H > 29,167,000 # It &84} » K
Ao 2 il TR ZE B IR AR OPE 2 i R
7N ©

FINANCIAL LiABILITIES AT FAIR VALUE THROUGH PROFIT OR 43. ERERREATEEEEzSMAE
Loss
The Group
REH

2006 2005
SBEAE TN
HK$/000 HK$'000
FET FHIT
Stock borrowings S AE K - 17,700
Stock options R ZEHIHE 1,902 56
Financial guarantee contract WA IRE 5 40 70 -
1,972 17,756
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44. BANK AND OTHER BORROWINGS

44, SROREMEE

The Group The Company
KEH ARAFE
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZEERARE  TERERYE ZBERE LR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHBT AR THET Tt
Bank borrowings comprise : SRATAE B
Bank loans AT 2,410,791 1,742,956 - -
Bank overdrafts BRATIE L 34,930 83,040 - 3,115
2,445,721 1,825,996 - 3,115
Other borrowings HoAlb 8,000 - - -
2,453,721 1,825,996 - 3,115
Analysed as : H 5y
Secured PRl 1,445,429 1,792,881 - -
Unsecured HEFEAT 1,008,292 33,115 - 3,115
2,453,721 1,825,996 - 3,115
Bank loans and overdrafts are SRAT R BB SR
repayable as follows: BRI
Within one year or on demand e SN 1,526,570 950,233 - 3,115
More than one year but not —AERL RN R
exceeding two years A 645,712 606,939 - -
More than two years but not WA DA _EAHAS A
exceeding five years HAE 273,439 211,214 - -
More than five years FAELL - 57,610 - -
2,445,721 1,825,996 - 3,115
Other borrowings repayable within one 2B i —4F [\ i BJ| p £ 3%
year or on demand Z HAbEE 8,000 - - -
Less: Amount repayable within one 3 : FR B A AT
year and shown under current S — AR A
liabilities P x| (1,534,570)  (950,233) - (3,115)
Amount due after one year AR 2 S5 919,151 875,763 - -

The Group has a bank loan of HK$1,704,000 which is
denominated in United States Dollars. Details of the interest rates
and dates of maturity of the bank loans are disclosed in note 5.

Details of the assets of the Group pledged to secure bank
borrowings are set out in note 57.

The fair values of the Group’s bank and other borrowings at 31st
December, 2006 were approximate to the corresponding carrying
amounts.

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

A F AT — S ERAT 1,704,000 T 5 DL 3
TORSEA AL o SRATERZ AR KB H 2>
FENG AR EESE 5 TEIEFR o

DAAS 2 AR F SR AT S A SRR 2 A TR
BITA M EESE 57 H -

HEEEARET A= —H - REBZHT
T A 45 22 23 P {F (i B AR JEB IR T (LA A
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45.

46.

A

Loan Nores 45. ERREE
The Group
REH
2006 2005
ZEEREF AT
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Principal b
At Tst January —H—H 69,637 129,637
Repurchased and cancelled £ ) % 8 - (60,000)
At 31st December wt—H=+—H 69,637 69,637
Difference using the effective interest method RABRFIREZEH
At Tst January w—H—H (5,385) -
Adjustments to opening balance on the KR AN g st I 2R 39 95
adoption of HKAS 39 0 4 ki e - (14,077)
Interest expense FE S 2,387 8,692
At 31st December wt+—H=+—H (2,998) (5,385)
Carrying amounts at 31st December R+-A=+—HZKREE 66,639 64,252

The loan notes bear interest at 4% per annum and are due on 7th
March, 2008. The effective interest rate is 7.9% per annum.

The fair value of the Group’s loan notes at 31st December, 2006
was approximate to the corresponding carrying amount.

BonNDs

The bonds are unsecured and due to a fellow subsidiary bearing
interest at the rate of 1% above Hong Kong Inter Bank Borrowing
Rate (“HIBOR”) per annum, payable half-yearly in arrears. The
interest rate is repriced at the first day of every six-month period.
They are due for repayment on 24th August, 2009. The fair value
of the bonds at 31st December, 2006 was approximate to the
corresponding carrying value.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

46.

BRI B 4% 5 B R —FENE=A
L HEH  FERAERIR Ty 7.9% ©

A 2 SRR EFNFE A=
H 2P {8 (L BEAR AR AR T (B A A

&3

% S A S A S AT T — [T R R B =D
HAE BB B ATIR PR B ([ B aRAT R 3647
BD s a R R T A o BRI
AN A 2 8 HERRE o RZAF AR
TRIVENA A HEE - 250N %
TRETTA = B2 A PR B A IR
T {E AR ©
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47. CoNvVErTIBLE BONDS

A

47. AR ES

The Group and the Company

AEBERALQT
2006 2005
ZEBERF AR
HK$’000 HK$'000
FE T Tt
Principal amount of convertible bonds CEAT AR R IR A
issued (net of issue costs) (FNBREEAT LA 533,161 -
Financial asset — embedded derivative A - A AT A DRy
component (net of issue costs) (HMERBEAT LA 5,234 -
Equity component (net of issue costs) R4 AR 0y (FTBREEAT LA (58,981) -
Liability component on initial recognition WA TERR 2 B ROy
(net of issue costs) (FnBREETT HLAS) 479,414 -
Accrued interest capitalised during the year R E EA LSS 369 -
Liability component AR 479,783 —

The convertible bonds were issued on 10th November, 2006 by
the Company, at an issue price of HK$10 per convertible bond.
The convertible bonds bear interest at 7% per annum for the period
from 10th November, 2006 to 30th June, 2009 and, 4% per annum
for the period from 1st July, 2009 to 9th November, 2011. Holders
of the convertible bonds have the right to convert the convertible
bonds into shares of the Company by dividing the outstanding
principal amounts of the convertible bonds by the conversion price
of HK$10 per share during the conversion period commencing
from 1st July, 2009 and ending on the business date falling ten
business days immediately preceding 9th November, 2011. The
convertible bonds, if not already redeemed or converted, will
be redeemable by the Company on the maturity date of 9th
November, 2011. The Company has the option to early redeem the
convertible bonds on the day falling every six months after the date
of issue of the convertible bonds.

The convertible bonds contain three components comprising
an early redemption derivative, financial liability and equity
conversion option elements. The early redemption derivative
element, amounting to HK$5,234,000 attributable to the Group,
representing the derivative arising from the option of the Group
to early redeem the convertible bonds, was initially recognised
on issue of the convertible bonds and the fair value of the
early redemption derivative was decreased to zero based on
independent professional valuation at 31st December, 2006. The
financial liability is unsecured and stated at amortised cost with an
effective interest rate of 8.37% per annum. The equity element of
the convertible bonds is included in reserves as “convertible bonds
equity reserve”.

The fair value of the liability component of convertible bonds
at 31st December, 2006 based on independent professional
valuation was HK$486,850,000.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
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AR SR T —E TN — A T HB AL
AR R E R0 T BT E ST - W
W ESZ FRFER ZEERNFET—ATRE
CEFNEASASTHBIB A 7% > R FF
LEELH—RE i~~$+ Hhﬂ%ﬁﬁ
4% o EHFE NERERNH ZZZNAEL A —
HEEs g8 F——F 1 — Hnﬁm+@“¥
H Z 835 H 1k Ay U] A A8 8 A S %A bk DA
BRI 10 W02 BORH - AR B AR N
BRI RN FILZER —F——HF+— AN
FI 22 1 5 ) e ) oy o 78 )l ot ) ] 460 g
& o AR\ ) A] 8RR T # A 5 2 984T B 3
R 7S H 2 H B [m) ] e i fl 5 o

AT P A S AR A > AL R R A 7 A
TH -~ SRl B SR A B 1) o AR 4E B
Aok 32 L0 0] 7 2R TR0 5,234,000 5 76 AR
A [ 7 A 400 1 2 v A B D T A A TR
BT AT M AE S R R R AR > HARSE —ZZ0N
ST H = H 2 B B R L ] AT
HETEHZATEHOEET o &8 A &) ST
Ko AT ARG BUA KB PR A B R 8.37% B o ]
AR S5 ) FBEAS SO0 Ay [ AT 458 St 128 5 I A At
FIAMELS o

HE 98 J8 S S 2E A (E - AT 4R BB 25 A
R oEZERFET H =+ —HZ A FHE
486,850,000 #E G ©
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

422 A

W

Y 5 e 3 B (#6)

BEZZENFEF A= —HIMEE

49.

50.

48. PROVISIONS 48. BiE
The Group
rEE
Employee
benefits Others Total
EEER Hity st
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
THIT TH#TT T
Provisions: Ee i)
At Tst January, 2006 Mo BB N —H 33,497 1,638 35,135
Provided for the year N 67,239 4,973 72,212
Written back i Iml (458) (159) (617)
Utilisation of provision B4R B (11,506) (385) (11,891)
Amount paid during the year AR TR ELAS (24,210) - (24,210)
Purchase of subsidiary WAL G B B 2 ) - 5,088 5,088
Transfer from accounts payable e E TR E 3,147 - 3,147
At 31st December, 2006 R oEENFEF HA=1T—H 67,709 11,155 78,864
Less : Current portion W BN (67,151) (10,533) (77,684)
Non-current portion FE LB AR 1y 558 622 1,180
OTHER LIABILITIES 49. HthBE
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EEARE ZEENAF
HK$'000 HK$'000
FET T
Advance from minority shareholders D BB R BGK 856 974
Obligation under finance leases IS -viivorei 13 -
869 974
Less: Current portion W R (861) -
Non-current portion TR I B 4y 8 974
ACQUISITION OF SUBSIDIARIES 50. WEEKIE A A
(@) On 24th August 2006, the Group completed an agreement (@) ZEENFNHAMEH » AL 52 5

A

with AGL and AG Capital Holding Limited (a wholly-owned
subsidiary of AGL) for the purchase of the entire issued share
capital of UAF Holdings Limited together with the assignment
of a related shareholder’s loan for an aggregate consideration
of HK$4,328,000,000, comprising HK$4,288,409,000 for
the sale share and HK$39,591,000 for the loan.

UAF Holdings group is principally engaged in consumer
finance loans with a strong branch network throughout Hong
Kong.

The total consideration was settled by cash of
HK$628,000,000, short-term loan of HK$900,000,000
and three year bonds with a principal amount of
HK$2,800,000,000. The amount of goodwill arising as a
result of the acquisition was HK$3,256,536,000.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

Wt & 4 M K AG Capital Holding Limited
(B E4Em 2 — M 2B WEAF) B
4,328,000,000 5 7C 2 48 1818 I B UAF
Holdings Limited 2 &5 EL 8547 It 4 1 e
— 2 A BH I AR (4,288,409,000 75 7T
A B B S B 5 39,591,000 7T ik g
B BT bk e

UAF Holding £ [ £ 22 1¢ 55 74 N fll & £
A > HOy SCHAR IR A B -

W% MR Y DL B 4 628,000,000 #E IC
900,000,000 ¥ JC J5 1] 85 5% M A 4 % B
2,800,000,000 #k 70 2 =4I 5 AT -
PR i B 7 E 2 TR 4% 1 3,256,536,000
HEIC -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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50. AcQuisITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

(@ (CONT'D)

The aggregate assets and liabilities arising from the

50. WEBHMIEB A (&)
(@ (&)

W HE UAF Holdings 7 A= 2 B Je A 48

acquisition of UAF Holdings and the goodwill, are as follows: L RN
Acquiree’s carrying Fair value Provisional
amount adjustments fair value
WER 2 REE ATEERE gEATEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T Tk Tk
Cash and cash equivalents e ME &% EY 303,464 - 303,464
Goodwill [ 27,487 (27,487) -
Property, plant and equipment LEN VG 10,147 - 10,147
Available-for-sale financial assets QL < yd 2 - 2
Deferred tax assets EAER R 38,016 - 38,016
Loans and advances to consumer finance  —#E45 3.2 LR
customers due after one year BB K 1,123,180 - 1,123,180
Accounts receivable, deposits and JENTIRSR  fie4 St
prepayments FOH 55,613 - 55,613
Loans and advances to consumer finance  —4F [k 2| 2 354 A B H%
customers due within one year HF K 1,554,122 - 1,554,122
Financial assets at fair value through BRRGARE A PEEERZ
profit or loss BREE 26,049 - 26,049
Bank and other borrowings due within ~ —4E ki3I 4047 S Eo At
one year e (108,000) - (108,000)
Accounts payable and accrued charges TS R % T -2 ) (55,021) - (55,021)
Dividend payable JERTIRCS (282,150) - (282,150)
Tax payable JERTBE (73,321) - (73,321)
Bank and other borrowings due after —ERFIINZ 8T R
one year HAb % (485,000) - (485,000)
Net assets g 2,134,588 (27,487) 2,107,101
Minority interests DB R 25 (902,076)
Share of net assets on previous DUFERRAE By rT il B 4
interests held as available-for-sale Pt
investments FE (151,069)
1,053,956
Total purchase consideration satisfied by: Y48 {0 & Sy
Cash including expenses paid BB e LR 630,329
Short term loan FH A 900,000
Bonds &% 2,800,000
Pre-acquisition dividend received and BB e
receivable S (20,520)
Accrued expenses incurred on acquisition WU ZE £ 2 R BH 52 683
4,310,492
Goodwill e 3,256,536
Purchase consideration settled in cash DB A 2 A 630,329
Cash and cash equivalents in subsidiaries Uit HEHTE 24 7l 2 Bl K
acquired BEHEY (303,464)
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition  WtHEE A Z IFHEHLH 326,865

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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50. AcQuisITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

A

(b)

During the year, the Group concluded an option agreement
with CLSA Capital Limited (“CLSA”) in relation to the option
shares and option warrants of QHA at a consideration of
approximately HK$11,101,000. The option entitled the
Group to acquire from CLSA 34,156,666 shares in QHA at an
aggregate exercise price of HK$$99,908,000, and to exercise
warrants leading to the subscription of 7,056,232 shares in
QHA.

On 29th September 2006, the Group exercised the option
over the option shares of QHA and in October 2006 CLSA
transferred all the option warrants of QHA to the Group.
The Group increased its interests in QHA from 34% as at 1st
January, 2006 to 51% immediately following the exercise of
the option over the option shares.

The total consideration for the increase in interests in QHA
amounted to HK$111,009,000 and was settled by cash. The
amount of goodwill arising as a result of the acquisition was
HK$167,254,000, of which HK$86,127,000 was previously
included in the carrying value of interests in associates.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

BAEBE (FHB)

ER 2 A

50. WBHE 2 E ()

b)

40 A 4R BLCLSA Capital Limited
(TCLSA) il 5 {6 fy 58 I% 1 I 1y B B i

RN R R ST — U RR B I o B A
£511,101,000%5 7T o 58 W HE MK T A 45 1]
HEF] > 499,908,000 i I 1) 4 AT {5 {5 )
CLSA U 134,156,666 /i &5 /8 B 4y > K
AT 58 B RERS ARG 7,056,232 11 o fa i
5y o

MZBENENA I REETE
S EFRHERER A O RREERE > HLR TN
ot H o CLSAAS T A L (5 i RE SR I 78
TR T ASE M o BRET SRR R
WEHEZ 1% » ARE M F R —FF
NE—H—HM34% M E51%

BTy s R A RE 25 A9 A2 40 111,009,000
T TG AR 4 S AT o AT A 1 A R
167,254,000 # 7t » HH186,127,000 #5570
SERTE REA RS 2 W 5 1Y AR TR -
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa 5 e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

50. AcQuisITION OF SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

(b) (CONT'D)

The aggregate assets and liabilities arising from the

50. WaEBF R = (4
(b) (&)

W i {2 P 2 R A (AR L R

acquisition of QHA and the goodwill, are as follows: e
Acquiree’s carrying Fair value Provisional
amount adjustments fair value
RGBL < REE APEERE EENTEE
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
T T T
Cash and cash equivalents B RBLRAFEY 160,235 - 160,235
Goodwill [k 3,527 (3,527) -
Property, plant and equipment LEN NG 39,700 - 39,700
Interests in associates QNG 2,460 - 2,460
Interests in jointly controlled entities TSt IR 2 2 W A 684 - 684
Other inventories Ao & 9,004 - 9,004
Accounts receivable, deposits and JENTIRS  fie4 AT
prepayments P 125,169 - 125,169
Accounts payable and accrued charges  FEAFIRE K IERH 22 (114,301) - (114,301)
Dividend payable TERT IS (6,624) - (6,624)
Tax payable JEATBLIE (12,968) - (12,968)
Bank and other borrowings due —IERFII 2 8T R
after one year HAbfs g (10 - (10)
Provisions it (3,563) - (3,563)
Deferred tax liabilities RARLIH A (1,057) - (1,057)
Net assets &R 202,256 (3,527) 198,729
Minority interests DY S (97,218)
101,511
Total purchase consideration satisfied by:  WtHEE MR :
Cash including expenses paid FaaEe 113,865
Pre-acquisition dividend received and Tl R e
receivable i RS (3,329
Accrued expenses incurred on acquisition il £ 2 BEFHB 2,338
Transfer from interests in associates LS VN - YNTIPA & 155,891
268,765
Goodwill ik 167,254
Purchase consideration settled in cash PB4 Fo it 2 Wi A 113,865
Cash and cash equivalents in C A A 7 2 Ble R
subsidiaries acquired RS (160,235)
Net cash outflow arising on acquisition  WeHZEE £ Z FH &N (46,370)

A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

o T s e A B (A

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE
50. AcQuisITION OF SussIDIARIES (CONT’D) 50. WEBHMIEB A E] (&)
The goodwill arising on acquisition of the above subsidiaries is Wi L g R S A R AR 2 R TR
subject to adjustments as the management is in the process to carry JEE g AT A DA R % G R
out valuation on the net assets to determine the goodwill arising P o
from the transactions.
The aggregate revenue and the profit and loss of the acquired AT PAT S oA BT ) 2 MBSO L i ) % s 4R
subsidiaries are as follows: mr -
For the Post-
year 2006 acquisition
TEBEXREF WiE#
HK$’000 HK$’000
THT THTT
Total revenue PNk 1,965,305 619,547
Profit and loss T B K e 1E 548,111 196,126
The information for the year 2006 is for illustrative purposes only TERENNAEZERME A DI & I A
and is not necessarily an indication of revenue and results of ANSEE S AW IR 2 B WO B A 7 2Z A
operation of the acquired subsidiaries that are included in the P& S B VNS & E i
consolidated income statement of the Group, nor is it intended to
be a projection of future results.
51. DISPOSAL OF A SUBSIDIARY 51. HEMBEAR
In December 2006, the Group disposed of a subsidiary engaged in P EBERRNFETH > EEEE—-MRFEE
the asset management business. The net assets of the subsidiary at EIREEN 2 BN T o w4 B A R L E H
the date of disposal were as follows: ZIHEEWT
HK$’000
THETT
Net assets disposed of [SATIRERE Vs
— Cash and cash equivalents — BB KB EE Y 77
— Loans and advances to consumer finance customers — — fA A\ BAH % 7 S0k AKX 564
— Accounts payable and accruals — EA AR R R 2 (54)
—Tax payable — REATBLIE (62)
525
Attributable goodwill JRE AL T 2 5,820
6,345
Gain on disposal RER e 8,640
Total consideration settled by cash LB 4 30 AT 2 AR 14,985
Net cash inflow arising on disposal R 2 TR A 14,985
— Cash consideration — B E 77)
— Cash and cash equivalent disposed of — it 2 B RS E Y 14,908

52.

A

MaAjor NON-CASH TRANSACTION

During the year, dividend income declared by a jointly controlled
entity of HK$120,000,000 (2005: HK$60,000,000) was recorded
by setting off the amount against the current account of the jointly
controlled entity.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

52. FEHFRERS

ANl 3R R A 2R E TR 2 BB Uk A
120,000,000 #5 76 ( —ZFZE HAF 60,000,000 i
JG) % i B ] 2 ) A 2 2 A AR H HR B R
5% o
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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53. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

54.

A

53. BARAE

(@) At 31st December, 2006, the Group had guarantees as (@ MIZEZRNFETH=Z1—H  REEHE
follows: BRI
2006 2005
—EERF TAERLRAR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FHET T T
Indemnities on banking guarantees made O THY 458 B O T A W R
available to a clearing house and regulatory body TERATHE TRAE th I B IR 5,540 5,540
Other guarantees FoAh A4 12,098 7,084
17,638 12,624
(b) In June 2006, Sun Hung Kai received notice of a 2001 order (b) A TEEINENH o s I b
made by the Hubei Province Higher Peoples Court in China e A e AN RILBE B8 1 2 2001 4F iy 23
freezing US$3 million of funds (or assets of equivalent value) o B BRES BRI 2 B2 B A
of Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited (“SHKS”), a wholly- 8 I HE SR A BR A (s 3 a2 )
owned subsidiary of Sun Hung Kai, pursuant to which SHKS'’s 3,000,000 F T E & (SHHEEE) - 1
shares in Chang Zhou Power Development Company Limited 1 > i S G R A B RN ) B R AT
in China (“Shares”) (worth US$3 million) were subsequently FR 2w 2 ey ([ 1) (84 3,000,000
frozen. SHKS had sold the Shares in 1998. Sun Hung Kai FEIT) HAZ O BERAS o HEHEE 2 2 R
will further investigate the matter but at this stage it does — LUV B2 By o BT AL —
not consider that it is appropriate to make any provision P S (£ < = [ RV 2 N M=
considering the circumstances. AL 434
() At 31st December, 2006, the Company had guarantees of () M_EEZRNFEF+_A=+—H > AKXH
HK$1,470,857,000 (2005: HK$1,470,857,000) given to A — BT B 2\ | Bl ) 2 SRA TS e A 4R
banks in respect of credit facilities utilised by its subsidiaries. 17EH 1,470,857,000 #5706 (. FEF HAF :
1,470,857,000 #70) Z IR ©
The Company charged guarantee fees to subsidiaries at AR TR L 2 SRAT (S B R F R T
market related rates on an annual basis for the guarantees T 35 LU 3R A A 1) % 55 B TR 2w LIS £
given on banking facilities. % o
CaPITAL COMMITMENTS 54. BAEME
The Group
KEE
2006 2005
ZEBREF TRLTAE
HK$’000 HK$’000
FBT Tt
Capital expenditure contracted for but not provided A AMERTE B iRk
for in the financial statements YRS 2 B A BH 32 38,663 29,952
Capital expenditure authorised but not contracted for T (H R4 2 G AP 1,000 2,259

The Company did not have any significant capital commitments at

31st December, 2006 and 2005.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
N =

BAEBE (FHB)

ER 2 A

R BEAER BT A St
2 7 AT ) K AR
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126 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A EA B R P e (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE
55. OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS 55. ERMBAOZH
The Group as lessee KEBERFABA
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EERF CAELIAF
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET Tt
Minimum lease payments under operating it A< 4F B i 4 fi - R A
leases recognised in the income BRI
statement for the year : FARA A 3H
Land and buildings b R A 48,704 17,170
Others HAtb 121 50
48,825 17,220
At 31st December, 2006, the Group had outstanding minimum A ZEENES ZH =+ —H » AEERER
lease payments under non-cancellable operating leases, which fall ]S SEFH AT R R 53 M B3 S AT 2 B
due as follows: THAFIEIT -
The Group
XrEE
2006 2005
ZEEARE TEREIAE
Land and Land and
buildings Others buildings Others
T REF Hits T T HoAt
HK$’000 HK$000 HK$'000 HK$'000
THT THET T T
Within one year —4ER 112,411 6,608 14,477 406
In the second to fifth year inclusive N T B TAE (AL EWI4E) 116,993 795 14,463 -
Over five years HAEME - 5 - -
229,404 7,408 28,940 406
Operating leases are generally negotiated for terms ranging from AT 7 A — R EE B — 2 1A -
one to five years.
The Group as lessor AEEERHBEA
Property rental income earned during the year was HK$99,924,000 AF A L W R 4 e A 5 99,924,000 i T
(2005: HK$87,210,000). The property held has committed tenants (T"FEEHA 1 87,210,000#:5C) « riiFHz2Y
whose tenancy agreements expire or are terminable over the next SEC ARG - ST A0 el
three years. AR A TN SR BT A AR AR = A Nk o
At 3Tst December, 2006, the Group had contracted with tenants WEEENFEL A= —H s AEECET
for the following future minimum lease payments: G A FARAH A 3K B BLAHL S w7 S G 4 -
The Group
AEE
2006 2005
—EERF TAELIAE
HK$’000 HK$'000
THET Tt
Within one year 4R 72,994 69,460
In the second to fifth years inclusive AEE R TLAR (BRI AR) 52,695 37,793
125,689 107,253
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006
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55.

56.

57.

A

OPERATING LEASE ARRANGEMENTS (CONT’D)

The Company did not have any significant lease commitments as
a lessee or lessor under non-cancellable operating leases at 31st
December, 2006 and 2005.

RETIREMENT BENEFIT SCHEMES

The Group operates defined contribution retirement benefit
schemes for all qualifying employees in Hong Kong. The assets of
the schemes are held separately from those of the Group under
provident funds managed by independent trustees.

The retirement benefit cost charged to the income statement
represents contributions paid and payable to the fund by the
Group at rates specified in the rules of the schemes. Where there
are employees who leave the schemes prior to vesting fully in the
contributions, in accordance with the terms of the schemes, the
contributions payable by the Group are reduced by the amount of
forfeited employer’s contributions.

At 31st December, 2006 and 2005, there were no material
forfeited contributions which arose when employees left the
retirement benefit schemes before they were fully vested in
the contributions and which were available to reduce the
contributions payable by the Group in the future years.

The schemes have been closed in 2000 to new employees as
a consequence of the Mandatory Provident Fund Schemes
Ordinance introduced by the Hong Kong Government.

From 1st December, 2000 onwards, new staff in Hong Kong
joining the Group are required to join the Mandatory Provident
Fund Scheme (“MPF Scheme”). The Group is required to contribute
5%, while the employees are required to contribute 5% of their
salaries to the MPF Scheme.

PLEDGE OF ASSETS

At 31st December, 2006, certain of the Group’s investment
properties, hotel property, land and buildings, prepaid land lease
payments and properties held for sale with an aggregate carrying
value of HK$3,975,179,000 (2005: HK$3,699,422,000), listed
investments belonging to the Group and margin clients with a
carrying value of HK$1,306,215,000 (2005: HK$1,387,659,000)
together with certain securities in respect of a listed subsidiary with
a carrying value of HK$1,181,616,000 (2005: HK$902,933,000),
were pledged to secure loans and general banking facilities to the
extent of HK$3,075,591,000 (2005: HK$3,098,756,000) granted
to the Group. Facilities amounting to HK$1,445,429,000 (2005:
HK$1,792,881,000) were utilised at 31st December, 2006.

At 31st December, 2006, a bank deposit of HK$1,000,000 (2005:
HK$972,000) was pledged to secure a bank guarantee amounting
to HK$2,000,000 (2005: HK$2,000,000).

At 31st December, 2006 and 2005, the Company had not pledged
any assets.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA

55.

56.

57.

RO (E)

W OEBANER CEERET A= —H
A R ARE DR A 5 AR AL B LTI A AS T ik
S SRR A TR A AT AT SR BRI o

RAKERGE

ARS8 By BT A AR T U 2 A s AR BRI A A
HOBRAR R o 5% %5 5t 2 e BLAS 42 9] .
BESBRAE > BT BB S AE 5O T
BLIpa/N I

S BRI R 2 38 PR R B S 70 A B [ 42 381
LRI BT A B AR A B B A 2 B (3K o A
1 B 4 W B = R AR A AR st 3 >
MREEFF ) 20K > 9B [ T 2 e Ak T LA
R A S BT 2 A o

M EEBENFER EEHFTHA=Z1—H >
S IEAIR B FR A e 7 2 R A S AR AR AR R AR
% T DL ECE O 2 R R LR
5] 5 Slf7 T o %R (] BT P DA I R A 4 T A AR AT
JE 27 REATHER -

F U BT 17 8 0 A B -
SR AL R BT L b
it -

HORRRELTH—H® > JLRE NS
ARSI 2 B TARRLE A R i AR wt
# (R A e mt # ) o A KA B 45 B ZE R
TR B F A LR B BB 5% < Pk -

BEEEMR

MRZEENET_H=Z1+—H AEHET
WaEwE- WIEYWE- L RHF -
M % 1 6 2 B T 48 (B 3,975,179,000
Wt ( = FZF HAF :3,699,422,0005 J6 )
BRAEE REFEMRET 2 L g
I T4 {8 1,306,215,000% JC ( — % & 1 4 :
1,387,659,000 %5 G ) % [A] B 7 — [#] L 77 B
J& N 7l 2 MR {E1,181,616,000 o6 ( &
E H 4 902,933,000 T ) B AE A £
[ A #3,075,591,000% JC( . & & fi 4F ¢
3,098,756,000 5 J0) B M — MR T1E SR
A - B RNET H =10 BRA
A5 EH R 1,445,429,000 T ( T~ FE FAE
1,792,881,000 #7T) ©

R oFERNEFA=Z+—H —HAK
1,000,000 # 70 ( —FZHAF © 972,000 #70) 2
SRATAE X AR AR — TH £ 32,000,000 #5 7T
(ZFTHAE 2,000,000 50) ZRITHELE o

RSN RCEE LT AS T
AT AT ] 2 -
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128 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) RO A B R M R (5)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE
58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES 58. BEBEBEATZRG R
The following is a summary of the significant transactions and PN B R AR N RAF A B BN 2 K22 5)
balances with related parties during the year and as at the year R & ERHREE -
end:
(@) Summary of transactions (@ XIBE
(Income)/Expense
(X)X
2006 2005
—EEREF RN
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000
i THERT T
Ultimate holding company BRARER AT
Share of management service JRE A 5 BB
expenses/corporate Bz
management service BRI B A
fee (note) (B 5E) 7,550 7,120
Share of administrative JEARATEL
expenses (note) B 3 (BT 697 661
Advertising income RS (696) (800)
Rent, property management and  FH4x ~ #3458 [ 2= i 2
air-conditioning fees (note) () (3,012) (3,437)
Convertible bonds interest BIE 35 s
expenses Bt 3¢ 1,027 -
Fellow subsidiaries ERMEAR
Bonds interest expenses &5 A & B 57 (i) 69,906 -
Convertible bonds interest BIE 3 s
expenses Bt 3¢ 4,290 -
Advertising income JE A (194) (400)
Dividend income B A - (21,810)
Acquisition of a company from [ [F] Z B 2 = i A — [H]
a fellow subsidiary /| (i) 4,328,000 -
Payment of a short-term loan JREASTIR) 22 B o 2 ) 2 S 48]
due to a fellow subsidiary B (i) 200,000 -
Jointly controlled entity HEEHI
Administration, management T EH R
and consultancy fees oA L (4,906) (3,775)
Dividend income R A (120,000) (60,000)
Property management and L/ S=SLWVEAT K
air-conditioning fees DL HAt 26
and other property related il
service fee Mk 5 % (14,143) (13,996)
Associates i 3N
Dividend income J B A - (750)
Interest income FLEMA (9,062) (6,754)
Insurance premium TRp e (4,762) (4,402)
Service fee income JIHs B A (814) (2,718)
Rent, property management, T4 ~ WA PR e 22 W A
air-conditioning fees and DA Ho At AR B
other related service fees k5 % (934) (1,674)
Note : Apart from the tenancy agreement entered into by a subsidiary of the BEFSE < BRAS 2y ) — [T B JBS 2 W 5T 57 2 AH B T e DA B AR A
Company and the Sharing of Administrative Services and Management L K BB ) RT S 2 AT RS B A R S 43 W
Services Agreement entered into by the Company with the ultimate Sh o LA RN 2 S AR 8 i it 2 2
holding company, none of the above related party transactions TGRS
constitutes a discloseable connected transaction as defined in the
Listing Rules.
A ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) ZEGE

U5 e Mk (#5)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BE EZEANFEF A=+ —HILFEE
58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONT'D) 58. BEREALZRB KL ()
(b) Key management personnel compensation b)) FEEEEAEME
2006 2005
ZEEREF e SR
HK$’000 HK$’000
FET Tt
Short term benefits S AR A 14,408 11,437
Post-employment benefits IRARAE A 332 266
14,740 11,703
Certain key management personnel of the Group received AR AT R B B AR A e
remuneration from the Company’s ultimate holding company e T 2 g 2 ] S M < A%
or its wholly-owned subsidiary. The ultimate holding PR ) 1) A B T SR SO Y 1) L
company provided management services to the Group and o 528 O PER R B 5T () BB 03 £ 51
charged the Group a fee, which is included in share of ZMEAG A PIRBE B S BB B > e
management service expenses/management service fee as EHUIRTS th 55 E A B bR
disclosed above in part (a) of this note, for services provided IR SN =Y
by those personnel as well as others who are not key
management personnel of the Group.
(c) The net balances due from (to) related parties at 31st (0 REBEAFR-BEIF+ZA=1+-
December, 2006 and 2005 are summarised as follows: HEEW () BREEAT ZEFEE
AT
The Group The Company
KEH ARF]
2006 2005 2006 2005
ZERBEARE  TERERE ZBERE LR
HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000
FHBT THEIC THET Tt
Ultimate holding company ISP (97,547) (8,235) (96,944) (8,184)
Associates W ) 146,185 331,822 - -
Jointly controlled entities [ P il 26 (76,877) (78,916) - -
Fellow subsidiary [7i] 2 Ff 8 2 7] (3,963,601) - (359,375) -
(3,991,840) 244,671 (456,319) (8,184)

A
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o T s e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A= —HIMEE

58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONT'D)

A

(c) (Contd)

The above amounts are included in the balance sheets of the

58. AREALZRZ KRE&H (E)

(o (%)

EAk G HTI LA 5 T KR AL RA R 2 E

Group and the Company in the following ways: EAMRIAIR :
The Group The Company
rEE AT
2006 2005 2006 2005
TEEXRE  EZRAE ZBBEXRE  ZZFHE
Notes HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$’000 HK$'000
Bt FHET THETT FTHET Tt
Amounts due from associate WA\ R (iii) 78,000 78,000 - -
Accounts receivable, deposits — BEUTIERK + #74 )
and prepayments TN HRIE 491 116 - -
Amounts due from associates B/ 7 KK (iv) 80,702 316,966 - -
Amount due from a jointly — R [R] 4 hl  2E
controlled entity Rk (vi) 2,185 2,159 - -
Accounts payable and AT R e R
accrued charges # H (1,083) (496) - -
Amount due to ultimate R HEAEIE A T
holding company RIEH (vi) (10,919) (8,183) (10,919) (8,184)
Amounts due to associates IR B N T S8, (iv) (12,527) (62,828) - -
Amount due to a jointly IR — i [ e ol
controlled entity A SERIH (vi) (79,063) (81,063) - -
Amount due to a fellow IR — [ 1] 7 Bt
subsidiary AR €| (v) (804,226) - - -
Bonds held by a fellow — [ 1] 2 B g 2 m R A
subsidiary pai-C (ii) (2,800,000) - - -
Convertible bonds held by HAPE IR F
ultimate holding company I % B g 2 Rl 2
and fellow subsidiaries CIELYdes (445,400) - (445,400) -
(3,991,840) 244,671 (456,319) (8,184)
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Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006

o Fa 5 e A B (A

BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE

58. RELATED PARTY TRANSACTIONS AND BALANCES (CONT'D)

A

(d

Notes

(iii)

(vi)

During the year, both the Group and a joint venture partner,
each having a 50% interest in a jointly controlled entity,
received and repaid various interest-free loans from such
jointly controlled entity. At 31st December, 2006, the
amounts lent to the Group totalling HK$79,000,000 (2005:
HK$81,000,000) were unsecured, interest-free and repayable
on demand.

During 2005, the Group acquired two companies from a
subsidiary of a listed associate at a total consideration of
HK$52,283,000.

During 2005, a loan facility of HK$280,000,000 was granted
to a subsidiary of a listed associate for a term of 36 months
from 7th November, 2005. The interest rate is charged at
prime rate plus 1% per annum. At 31st December, 2005,
the term loan drawn down amounted to HK$245,000,000,
which was fully repaid in 2006.

The related party transactions is also considered to be a “connected transaction”
as defined in the Listing Rules details of which are contained in the Directors’
Report.

A short-term loan of HK$900,000,000 and bonds of HK$2,800,000,000 were
issued to AGL as part of the consideration for the acquisition of a company from
a fellow subsidiary as disclosed in note 50 above.

The short-term loan bears interest at 1% above HIBOR per annum and
HK$200,000,000 was repaid in 2006. The outstanding balance is due for
repayment on or before 30th June, 2007. The bonds bear interest at 1% above
HIBOR per annum and are due for repayment on 24th August, 2009. The interest
rate is repriced at the first day of every six-month period.

The loan notes bear interest at 2.5% per annum and, the interest is payable
annually. The notes are due for repayment on 29th August, 2008.

These amounts due from (to) associates are unsecured, non-interest bearing
and are repayable on demand, except for an unsecured short-term loan to an
associate of HK$5,000,000 which bears interest at 10.5% per annum. The loan
is due for repayment on 24th January, 2007.

These amount due to a fellow subsidiary are unsecured, non-interest bearing
and is repayable on demand, except for a short-term loan of HK$700,000,000
as disclosed in note (ii).

These amounts due from (to) jointly controlled entity and ultimate holding
company are unsecured, non-interest bearing and are repayable on demand.

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED

BABE(FEB)FARLA

58. AREALZRE REH(F)

(d)

K5k

(i)

(iii)

(iv)

(vi)

AR AR ] B — W] A A S — [
T5 %Ak 50% HE 4 2 3% A 8 il £ 25 i IR
e SEMR IR T BB o i TN
+oA=Z+—H BETAREMZ FHIH
448 F5 79,000,000 # 70 (L F A
81,000,000 70) » Jo B MEACHT ~ B K%
RIHAEE AT o

BB TR AR DL R
52,283,000 ¢ — M) _E T i A /) 2 Bt
JE A TN B R A D o

B ETFAE S [n)— M LTS A F 2
B 2 W32 T — 45 £ 280,000,000 #E T
B WA A —EEHFET—H AR
361 H o AR S i B 4B 2R S 1 R
B R “EEREFTHA=Z—H > BF
JHZ A W E 245,000,000 458 > B
TERBNERMEE

BN L3853 IR BT E 2 [ Bz 5 ) »
HE T RA SR i N -

QIR BH EE 50 Bk > —4£900,000,000 # 7T 2 % 83K
}%2,800,000,000# T2 fii 77 E 84T THA G4 - 1E R
WS ] 2R B i 2 ) 2 — 1 ) 2 S A R A o

R W SR B B B USSR AT R S 1 JE > o
200,000,000 ¥ G EL i — R TN o RAEL R
JHIN R FLENA S el fi R o %S S
AR B U ERATI E R B E R B IUENA
T H R e BRI SE A W 2 A

=

E o

PR B 52 5 > LS ARARER -
CEEZNENA A IUHAER -

(2 ZES

RS B ) B A A) 2 R B A o L S
ORISR o M8 T M A W) 2 5,000,000
JCAREAC A S 300 ¥ L A4 105 JERHE R AL » 5% 4R 3K
SN TR — A o A

P B (i) A3 T4 700,000,000 75 76 2 %6 1 B 3000 - 3%
S5 JREASE — 1 T 3R B A ) BT A AR~ e L B
BOR R

A% MBS (o) ] 42 ] i 2 O B b A TR 2 W) IR
T IEAA ~ 05 K B A o
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132 Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd) A EA B R P e (48)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

59. AEERKBIBON

59. MATURITY PROFILE OF TERM ASSETS AND LIABILITIES

The following table lists certain financial assets and financial
liabilities of the Group which have a term of maturity. Overdue

AR 39 A 42 B ST A 98 2 1 <l e B
SR E AR o MR E A H R R BT

assets are included as on demand. i o
At 31st December, 2006
R=ZERE+=A=1+-H
On Within3  3months  1yearto After 5
demand months  to 1 year 5 years years Total
Bk EE AR ZEAZ-& -£ZIE aEH h
HK$/000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$/000 HK$000 HK$'000
Fi#n TiEn TiEn Ti#n TiEn Tign
Assets EE
Fixed deposits with banks HATE B - 839,728 - - - 839728
Loans and advances to consumer RABHEF &
finance customers 5 25286 421,882 1,108,643 1,043,795 71,853 2,871,459
Term loan due from a listed He— 1 e A
associate A - 5,000 - - - 5,000
Loan note due from TR —F E i A
a listed associate BHE - - - 78,000 - 78,000
Treasury bills iz - 7,675 - - - 7,675
Term loans A 216,120 186,097 8,412 27,600 - 438,229
Liabilities B
Bank and other borrowings BT R B 8,000 1,228,489 298,081 919,151 - 2453721
Loan notes R - - - 66,639 - 66,639
Bonds ik - - - 2,800,000 - 2,800,000
Convertible bonds [ - - - 479,783 - 479,783
Short-term loan due to a fellow R Fil R W v
subsidiary ECiEe N - - 700,000 - - 700,000
At 31st December, 2005
RZZFFRFEF_A=1—H
On Within3 3 months 1yearto After 5
demand months  to 1 year 5 years years Total
MEFfEE  =WAN ZWAZ—4% —EEnE LR et
HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000 HK$'000
i TiT T i Tk T
Assets EE
Fixed deposits with banks BT - 110,902 - - - 110,902
Term loan of a listed associate — [l b A A B - 245,000 - - - 245,000
Loan note due from a listed Hes— 1 i A
associate et - - - 78,000 - 78,000
Treasury bills I # % - 7,680 - - - 7,680
Term loans HIgR 97,567 66,200 3,200 - - 166967
Liahilities =V
Bank and other borrowings iGN - 554910 395323 818153 57,610 182599
Loan notes et - - - 64,252 - 64,252
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
BHEMwE(FEAE)BRLT OE R OK EE W



Notes to the Consolidated Financial Statements (Cont'd)

Ai/J\

Yot 55 i 3% s (A

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 WEZEEANEL A= HIRFE
60. EVENTS AFTER THE BALANCE SHEET DATE FEBAUBZER
(@) In January 2007, Sun Hung Kai sold 43,950,000 shares in @ —“EEEF—H > SEERETEETS
Lippo Limited, an available-for-sale investment, through a AR AHEITIZ EZL S o HER
number of on-market transactions on the Stock Exchange T E A BRZA A H 43,950,000 BB A (AT
of Hong Kong Limited for an aggregate consideration of AR ) > S 2 131,850,000 W5
HK$131,850,000 which gave rise to a profit of approximately JG o WA B #)48,036,0008 G - 2
HK$48,036,000. Sun Hung Kai ceased to have any interest in 5 o MR AEART A E A R /] A AT
Lippo Limited after the disposal. faffiEss o
(b)  On 22nd February, 2007, the Company announced a partial b)) —EELE_ATH ANFEEM

61.

A

redemption of the convertible bonds, being HK$5 out
of the principal amount of HK$10 per convertible bond.
The redemption monies, together with accrued interest
amounting to HK$274,780,000 were payable on 22nd
March, 2007. The effect to consolidated income statement
arising on the transaction was immaterial.

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2006 which have their principal place of operations in
Hong Kong are set out below:

TR0y ] T HR A S > RGO # i
10 #E TCA G FE ) 5 #E T o JE 18] SBR[
JEFHA S 274,780,000 #E T /H N —FEL
HEZA T YA - SR B A G
MR 2B A o

61. FEMBLARESR

I

SN A= —H s AR R T

5 BT A MO 2 232 B A W1 EDRHI R

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

133

ERTRAEEZLE
Paid up issued held by attributable
ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BRERT r UNCIL REE Principal activity
MEBAR LTS MELREA BEts EEXHK
HK$ % %
#c
Alaston Development Limited US$1 100 100 Property trading
e UE =
Allied Medical Practices Guild Limited 2 100 33 Provision of contract
S S B0 A PR ) 270 healthcare services
ROt E A PR A5
Allied Real Estate Agency Limited 2 100 100 Real estate agency
B st 2 QIR AT FR 2 ) 27t o AR
AP Administration Limited 2 100 100 Provision of
27t management and
consultancy services
L IR
AP Corporate Services Limited 2 100 100 Provision of
27T corporate services
A A IRBs
AP Development Limited 2 100* 100 Investment holding
Wi 7 2 TR AT B ) 27t B
AP Diamond Limited US$1 100 100 Property trading and
13£7C holding
IES a&%ﬁ%%
AP Emerald Limited US$1 100 100 Investment holding
150 A E
AP Finance Limited 2 100 100 Money lending
27T &
AP Property Management Limited 2 100 100 Building management
276 T

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

FEMBLARESR ()

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

BITRAHEEZLLER
Paid up issued held by  attributable
ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBRT AAT* REE Principal activity
MEBAR LTS L REA i TEEK
HK$ % %
T
Bali International Finance Limited 137,500,000 100 65 Financial service and
TR B A R 137,500,000 7C investment holding
5 S B AR
Bali Securities Co. Limited 7,000,000 100 65 Securities dealer
FERE S A PR A 7,000,000 7C 59738 5y
Best Melody Development Limited 5,000 100 100 Property holding
R AT IR 5,000 7C FRAYIE
Cheeroll Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding,
276 securities and
bullion trading
BB - R
LA
Cowslip Company Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding
27T BB
Dynamic Force Investments US$1 100 65 Investment holding
Limited 1550 PEIRBE
Dynamic People Group US$1 100 33 Provision of LASIK
Limited 15T and optical
surgical services
FRAGHOE BAR T T-fil e 5
Excalibur Futures Limited 20,000,000 100 65 Futures dealing and
Bt I BA PR ) 20,000,000 7T broking
HEEE AL
Excalibur Securities Limited 20,000,000 100 65 Securities broking
B8 i 75 5 A PR ) 20,000,000 7t e v
Fame Arrow Company Limited 100,000 100 95 Loan financing
BT A R ] 100,000 7¢ R
Florich Development Limited 10,000 100 100 Investment holding
RABRARAF 10,000 7T PEIRAE
Front Sail Limited 5,000 100 100 Property holding
i A R 5,000 ¢ TR
Gilmore Limited 2 100 100 Property holding
27C EREEE/E S
Gloria (Nominees) Limited 200 100 65 Investment holding
2007t 4 Eid
Gloxin Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding
27T PECBE
Hilarious (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 65 Investment holding
10,000 7T PERBE
Hillcrest Development Limited 20 100 100 Property holding
207C FEA

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
BEWE(EB)ERLA
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FAE T =T H LR

61. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

A

61. TEMBLTEN ()

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEBEZLER
Paid up issued held by  attributable
ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBRT RAF* REE Principal activity
MEBAR LTS ML RER BE1s EEXEHK
HK$ % %o
T
Hi-Link Limited 200 100 100 Investment holding
200 7T PERCREE
Integrated Custodian Limited 2 100 100 Property holding
27t ENEEE/E S
Itso Limited 2 100 65 Securities trading
27C i 7 H T
Jaffe Development Limited US$1 100 100 Property holding
13%5C EREEEY/E S
Kalix Investment Limited 2 100 100 Property holding
27t EREEE/E S
King Policy Development Limited 2 100 100 Property holding
S HE EA R A 27t EREERYE S
Lexshan Nominees Limited 2 100 65 Nominee service
JELABEAA R A 27t RIS
Macdonnell (Nominees) Limited 10,000 100 65 Investment holding
10,000 7T P E
Maxplan Investment Limited 2 100 100 Securities trading
BUBBEARAT 27t HHEE
Mightyton Limited 10,000 100 100 Property holding
10,000 7¢ ERGE/ES
Oakfame Investment Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding
5 T AR T 27t B
Ontone Limited 2 100 100 Hotel operations,
LR A A RA R 27C property development
and property holding
IS - HhPE 3R
YLES L ES
Pioneer Score Development Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding
el B IR A R AE 27t B
Plentiwind Limited 2 100 65 Futures trading
27C MEHA
Polyking Services Limited 2 100 65 Building maintenance
FE B IR A IRA T 27C and cleaning services
MEF AR R BRI S
Protech Property Management Limited 5,000 100 65 Building management
RISV AT PR ) 5,000 7¢ HFEH
QHES Limited US$1 100 33 Provision of elderly
HEEEARA A 137 care services
AR BB
Quality HealthCare Asia Limited** 21,038,482 51 33 Investment holding
LT AT R A 21,038,482 7t PR

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED
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%
61. TEHEATEH (&)

for the year ended 31st December, 2006 NEF A=+ HIEEE

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Paid up issued

Proportion of nominal

value of issued capital
BITRAHEEZLLER
held by attributable

ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBRT AAT* REE Principal activity
MEBAR LTS L REA i TEEK
HK$ % %
T
Quality HealthCare Dental Services 1,000 100 33 Provision of dental
Limited 1,000 7T services
HL{g 2 RIS A BR 2 R PRAETF RIS
Quality HealthCare Man Kee 1,000 100 33 Provision of elderly
Elderly Limited 1,000 T care services
LS 2 EHEA TR A PR AR RS
Quality HealthCare Medical 1,300 100 33 Medical facilities and
Centre Limited 1,300 ¢ services provider
L B A L BR AT B K IR B AL
Quality HealthCare Medical 2 100 33 Provision of contract
Services Limited 27t healthcare services
LR BERRIRB A R A PRALE H PR Ak RS
Quality HealthCare Nursing 10,000 100 33 Provision of nursing
Agency Limited 10,000 7G agency services
LA B AR T R A T PR ALE LA KBS
Quality HealthCare Nursing 1,000 100 33 Provision of elderly
Home Limited 1,000 G care services
FAEE LA RA T R T G5
Quality HealthCare Physiotherapy 1,000 100 33 Provision of
Services Limited 1,000 7t physiotherapy services
LR PG PR AT BR A AP BLIREAGS
Quality HealthCare Psychological 1 100 33 Provision of
Services Limited 170 psychological services
LA PR A BR A F PO IR
Quick Art Limited 3,540,000 100 65 Share trading and
3,540,000 7T property holding
i 7 B MR Y
Ranbridge Finance Limited 20,000,000 100 65 Money lending
TERG A B A PR ) 20,000,000 7T [EE5
San Pack Properties Limited 10 100 100 Property holding
LI A B 7] 107C EREEE/E S
Scienter Investments Limited 20 100 65 Share trading
207C i 7 H
SHK Finance Limited 150,000,000 100 38 Money lending
i S B AR R 150,000,000 7T 5
SHK Financial Data Limited 100 51 33 Provision of
TG R P A AU B A ] 100 7€ financial
information service
s -giilliverd
SHK Fund Management Limited 5,000,000 100 65 Funds marketing
SIS S G A BR A F 5,000,000 7T and management

ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K) LIMITED
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BEZZENFEF A=+ —HIMEE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

61. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEEZLLE
Paid up issued held by  attributable
ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBRT RAF* REE Principal activity
MEBAR LTS ML RER P TEEK
HK$ % %
T
SHK Investment Services Limited 1,000,000 100 65 Asset holding and leasing
1,000,000 7T HESE M
SHK Online (Securities) Limited 40,000,000 100 65 Online securities
ALY GBS AR A 40,000,000 7& broking and
margin financing
A bR IR RS AC MR I
&
SHK Online Limited 20,000,000 100 65 Online financial
B A R A W) 20,000,000 I services
48 b A s
SHK Pearl River Delta 75,000,000 100 65 Investing holding
Investment Company Limited 75,000,000 7& PERCREE
BB BRI = A I BCE A PR 7]
Shun Loong Bullion Limited 6,000,000 100 65 Bullion dealing and
MR < S A PR i) 6,000,000 7T broking
R R
Shun Loong Finance Limited 1,000,000 100 65 Money lending
e B 55 A7 B 2 ) 1,000,000 7T (CE5S
Shun Loong Forex Company 32,000,000 100 65 Leveraged foreign
Limited 32,000,000 7C exchange dealing
NETREE A1l A7 PR 2 ) and broking
TR S B 5 e A6 AL
Shun Loong Futures Limited 15,000,000 100 65 Futures and option
NEL e 9 & A7 PR 22 ) 15,000,000 7T dealing
W IR B
Shun Loong Holdings Limited 200,000,000 100 65 Investment holding
g 45 1 7 R 22 ) 200,000,000 7¢ L Eia
Shun Loong Securities 50,000,000 100 65 Securities broking
Company Limited 50,000,000 JG and share margin
NELREE 8 AT AT PR ] financing
[ WA 201
Sierra Joy Limited 2 100 100 Property holding
270 ENREE/E S
Splendid Gain Limited 2 100 65 Investment holding
270 L Erd
Sun Hing Bullion Company 5,000,000 100 65 Bullion trading
Limited 5,000,000 7T T
L S R ]
Sun Hung Kai & Co. Limited** 298,791,429 65 65 Investment holding
BERREA PR T] ** 298,791,429 ¢ PR
Sun Hung Kai (Nominees) Limited 200 100 65 Nominee service
L (FRHN) A BRA 2007t (EIUNIE 3
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEBEZLR

Paid up issued held by  attributable
ordinary the Company*/ to the
share capital subsidiaries Group
Subsidiaries BREBRT AAT* REE Principal activity
MEBAR HERAE ME R BEE i TEEK
HK$ % %
I
Sun Hung Kai Bullion 30,000,000 100 65 Bullion trading and
Company Limited 30,000,000 7t investment holding
AL A PR A F] WA EE MR E
Sun Hung Kai Commodities Limited 80,000,600 100 65 Commodities broking
s A R 80,000,600 7T T b ) A A
Sun Hung Kai Forex Limited 150,000,000 100 65 Foreign exchange
LM AT R A B 150,000,000 7¢ dealing
S #
Sun Hung Kai Insurance 1,000,000 100 65 Insurance broking and
Consultants Limited 1,000,000 7 consultancy services
BT AR R B R ) AT B ] R 48 50 B e B R 25
Sun Hung Kai International 10,000,000 100 65 Corporate finance
Limited 10,000,000 7& service
I ] AT B A ] b 2ERBE RS
Sun Hung Kai International 25,000,000 100 65 Securities, futures and
Commodities Limited 25,000,000 G option trading
W MR
JIREE
Sun Hung Kai Investment 290,000,000 100 65 Investment holding,
Services Limited 290,000,000 7G share broking and
LR M5 A R A margin financing
BERAR ' ~ iR RRAL
T w87 K
Sun Hung Kai Research 100,000 100 65 Securities research
Limited 100,000 Jt service
T AL ORI ST A PR 7] RS BRI I IR S
Sun Hung Kai Securities 60,000 100 65 Investment holding
(Overseas) Limited 60,000 7T L Era
Bri s 7 (50 A IRA
Sun Hung Kai Securities 3,000,000 100 65 Provision of
(Trustees) Limited 3,000,000 G trustee service
B HERE IR (5 70) A IRA A 5 FEIRBs
Sun Hung Kai Securities 1,000 100 65 Investment holding
Capital Markets Limited 1,000 JC PR E
TR IE R IR AT A B A
Sun Hung Kai Securities Limited 124,898,589 100 65 Investment holding
BT RS AT PR A 7] 124,898,589 7T tEdiiEia s
Sun Hung Kai Venture 2 100 65 Investment holding
Capital Limited 27t PERAE
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 BEEEANFEF A=+ HILEE

61. TEMBLTEN ()

61. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEBEZLER
held by
Paid up issued the Company*/  attributable
ordinary subsidiaries to
share capital ARATF*  the Group
Subsidiaries HMEB BT it ) rEE Principal activity
MEAR ERRA e BEts EEEHK
HK$ % %
#oc
Sun Hung Kai Wealth Management 5,000,000 100 65 Investment advisory,
Limited 5,000,000 7T financial planning
I i S A PR ) and wealth
management
ORI - 5 5
Fe e B
Sun Tai Cheung Credits Limited 150,000,000 100 65 Share margin financing
WA BRE AR 150,000,000 7& [Lesi e
Sun Tai Cheung Finance 25,000,000 100 65 Financial service
Company Limited 25,000,000 JG A2 IR
2R B B A PR A
Texgulf Limited 20 100 65 Property holding
207C SRR
The Building and Loan 2 100 29 Money lending
Agency (Asia) Limited 27T &
AR () AR AT
The Hong Kong Building 225,000,000 75 29 Investment holding,
and Loan Agency Limited** 225,000,000 7t treasury investments
T O B ) and provision of
mortgage finance
PERHL - BSH
YSESch e NN <y
To Wan Development 10,000 100 65 Investment holding
Company Limited 10,000 7C B
B RARAF
Tung Wo Investment 10,000 100 65 Investment holding
Company, Limited 10,000 JC PR E
I A BCE A R A
United Asia Finance Limited 137,500,000 58 38 Consumer financing
N A B A R B 137,500,000 7T LN
Wah Cheong Development 25,100,000 100 65 Investment holding
Company, Limited 25,100,000 7T i Cite -y
B B A RA T
Wineur Secretaries Limited 2 100 65 Secretarial service
WAL EA PR 27T B RS
Yee Li Ko Investment Limited 58,330,000 100 65 Property holding
TR = 4% E A R ) 58,330,000 TG HAEYE%
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 FENFEF A= HILEE

61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

With the exception of Alaston Development Limited, AP Diamond
Limited, AP Emerald Limited, Dynamic Force Investments Limited,
Dynamic People Group Limited, Jaffe Development Limited
and QHES Limited, which were incorporated in the British
Virgin Islands, and Quality HealthCare Asia Limited which
was incorporated in Bermuda, all the above subsidiaries were
incorporated in Hong Kong.

FxAlaston Development Limited ~ AP Diamond
Limited * AP Emerald Limited * Dynamic Force
Investments Limited ~ Dynamic People Group
Limited ~ Jaffe Development Limited & L i &
A BRI TE S B LR S kI ASLSE. DA B L
R EE A PR FITE R G R Ah - Ll
A B 2 RIS TE AU R ML o

WEBEAIE LA S KA
LS L AR % 3 ST T e BT
LA 2 B WG 22 7 ZERHT

Particulars of the Company’s principal subsidiaries at 31st
December, 2006 which were incorporated and have their principal
place of operations outside Hong Kong are set out below:

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERITRAEBEZLER
held by
Place of Paid up the Company*/ attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary subsidiaries to the
operation share capital NG RV Group
Subsidiaries Eaiilz A BEEBRIT =N ZRE&®  Principal activity
MEAR EH AT EERA EEZe] B EEXH®
% %
Allied Properties China Cayman Islands US$1,000 100* 100  Investment holding
Limited B2 B 1,000 %78 PEIRAL &
Best Decision Investments British Virgin US$50,000 65 42 Investment holding
Limited Islands 50,000 375 PE AL ¥
o D R
Best Delta International British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Limited Islands 17T PR E
R
Boneast Assets Limited British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Islands 1378 P E
o B
Constable Development S.A.  Panama USs$5 100 65  Investment holding
Ben 537t P E
Hing Yip Holdings Limited  British Virgin US$1 100 65  Property holding
BLERE A PR ) Islands e EERCEZES
B LR
I-Market Limited British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Islands 1370 PR
0 R
Island New Finance British Virgin US$1 100 38  Investment holding
Limited Islands 1£7T PERR
B LR
Kenworld Corporation Republic of US$1 100 100  Investment holding
Liberia 1370 PERRAL &
) B B R AR
Lakewood Development United States US$1,000 100 100  Property held for sale
Corporation of America 1,000 36 PR fr i B W
EST
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for the year ended 31st December, 2006 FENFEF A= HILEE

61. PARrTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D) 61.

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEBEZLER
held by
Place of Paid up the Company*/ attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary subsidiaries to the
operation share capital AAF* Group
Subsidiaries Rz A BRERT o] NG| L@  Principal activity
MEAR EH AT EERA EEZe] B EEXHK
%o %
Onspeed Investments British Virgin US$1 100 38  Investment holding
Limited Islands 17T PR
e el
Ranbridge, Inc. The Philippines Peso5,385,000 100 65  Money lending
FHE 5,385,000 4% fHE
Shipshape Investments British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Limited Islands 1£7T PR E
i R
SHK Absolute Return Cayman Islands us$10 100 65  Investment holding
Managers Limited =R 103%£7C PR E
SHK Dynamic Managers Cayman Islands US$10 100 65  Funds management
Limited S 1070 e SNEgl
SHK Global Managers British Virgin US$5,000 100 65  Funds management
Limited Islands 5,000 7T g
i LR
SHK Quant Managers Cayman Islands US$10 100 65  Funds management
Limited B2 HE R 10370 HE
Sing Hing Investment British Virgin US$1 100 65  Property holding
Limited Islands 1378 ERREEYES
LA AT RN o B
Sun Hung Kai International  Brunei SGD10,000,000 100 65 International
Bank [Brunei] Limited Darussalam 10,000,000 /30 banking
PO business
I PR R AT 5
Sun Hung Kai International  British Virgin US$50,000 100 65  Investment holding
Investment Management Islands 50,000 378 PR E
Limited o B L
Sun Hung Kai Investment Macau MOP1,000,000 100 65  Property holding
Services (Macau) Limited 1 1,000,000 & 5T K
Sun Hung Kai Online British Virgin US$1 100 65  Online service
Limited Islands 17T 44 _E s
B L
Sun Hung Kai Securities Bermuda US$12,000 100 65  Investment holding
(Bermuda) Limited A GE 12,000 370 and management
service
EHRES
ALLIED PROPERTIES (H.K.) LIMITED Annual Report 2006
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61. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL SUBSIDIARIES (CONT’D)

A

61. EEMBRTEN (H)

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERITRAEBEZLER
held by
Place of Paid up the Company*/ attributable
incorporation/ issued ordinary subsidiaries to the
operation share capital NG RV Group
Subsidiaries Eaiilz A BrREeRT o] PNl L@  Principal activity
MEAR EH AT EERA EEZE] B EEXHK
% %
Sun Hung Kai Securities The Philippines  Peso273,600,000 100 65  Investment holding
(Phil.), Inc. FHE 273,600,000 4% PEIAL &
Swan Islands Limited British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Islands 130 PR E
o D R
UAF Holdings Limited British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Islands 1€ PR E
L R
Upper Selection Investments  British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Limited Islands 137 PRI E
o L
Upstand Assets Limited British Virgin Us$1 100 65  Investment holding
Islands 1378 PEIRABE
B el
Wah Cheong Development  British Virgin US$2,675,400 100 65  Investment holding
(B.V.L) Limited Islands 2,675,400 0 PERE A&
e el
Zeal Goal International British Virgin US$1 100 65  Investment holding
Limited Islands 1370 PR E
e el

* These subsidiary is listed in Hong Kong and further details about this subsidiary
are available in its published audited accounts.

The above tables list the subsidiaries of the Company which, in
the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the
year or formed a substantial portion of the assets or liabilities of the
Group. To give details of other subsidiaries would, in the opinion
of the Directors, result in particulars of excessive length.
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62. PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL ASSOCIATES

Particulars of the Group’s principal associates at 31st December,
2006 are set out below:

62. TEMENTER

A TEBENEF A= —H > AEMZ FE
B AFE

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

BORFEEZLER
Place of held attributable
incorporation/ by to the
operation subsidiaries Group
Associates Eaiuio AV HEAE ARE&EBE  Principal activity
BENT ERRE R i EEER
% %
Chronicle Gain Limited Hong Kong 45 29  Property holding
TS A R R i ERREEZE S
China Xin Yongan Futures Hong Kong 25 16 Futures broking
Company Limited " L
H R K A R
Drinkwater Investment Limited Hong Kong 22 14 Property holding
R 2T IR 7] i ERRERVES
Omicron International Limited British Virgin Islands 44 29  Investment holding
) et PEAE
Real Estate Investments (N.T.) Hong Kong 40 26 Property development
Limited bEES LE09S
Silver York Development Limited Hong Kong 42 27 Investment holding
R B RARAT fiES PR
SkinCentral Limited Hong Kong 30 20  Dermatology, aesthetic
Y and laser services
h'f/\ﬂ;}% %’/ﬁ\'&
OB
Start Hold Limited Hong Kong 33 22 Investment holding
22 B AT PR A W i PR
Tian An China Investments Company Hong Kong 40 26 Investment holding
Limited ** iy PEIRAL &
KU BBEAPRA T **
Yu Ming Investments Limited ** Hong Kong 22 14 Investment holding
BEBEA RN i B
* These associates are listed in Hong Kong and further details about these - SLAEIE N TR BTl A AR A T R

associates are available in their published audited accounts.

The above table lists the associates of the Group which, in the
opinion of the Directors, principally affected the results for the year
or formed a substantial portion of the assets of the Group. To give
details of other associates would, in the opinion of the Directors,
result in particulars of excessive length.
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63.

A

PARTICULARS OF PRINCIPAL JOINTLY CONTROLLED ENTITIES

Particulars of the Group’s principal jointly controlled entities at
31st December, 2006 are set out below:

Place of incorporation/

63. TEHEEFDEER

HEEEARET A= —H s AL
[e] 2 il A S EORHN R

Proportion of nominal
value of issued capital

ERTRAEEZLE
held by attributable to

operation subsidiaries the Group
Jointly controlled entities AR, B 2 &) AEB  Principal activity
HEZEH R KB AEM el s EEEK
% %
Allied Kajima Limited Hong Kong 50 50  Property and
i investment holding
b e LB
GFIA-SHK Managers Limited ~ Cayman Islands 51* 33 Funds management
EEdids E =il
Poltallock Limited Hong Kong 50 33 Facilities and technical
e services to medical and
dental practitioners
1] 56 A T 6 B M ke K
P e 5
SHK Corporate Finance People’s Republic of China 33 25  Corporate finance
(Shanghai) Limited FRaE A RILANE advisory
i A A SR AT B ) A S R

The above table lists the jointly controlled entities of the Group
which, in the opinion of the Directors, principally affected the
results for the year or formed a substantial portion of the net assets
of the Group.

* Although the Group holds 51% interest in GFIA-SHK Managers Limited, it is
jointly controlled by the Group and other shareholder of this company. Its profit
and loss are split 50/50 between the Group and the other shareholder of this
company.
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BRSNS B W 2 A
SRR Pl 3K

* 42 B BERAT GFIA-SHK Managers Limited951% % »
b8 TR R T B s — ORE R 2 ) o B Zd WA 4R AR
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